Town of Moultonborough
Board of Selectmen
Meeting Agenda
Thursday, November 21, 2024
5:00 P.M.

6 Holland St. Moultonborough, NH

REVISED AGENDA

I. CALL TO ORDER
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
HI. REVIEW/APPROVAL MINUTES
A. Date: 11/07/24 (+N/P)
IV. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Corrective Deed Middle Neck Cemetery Lot #206
B. Corrective Deed Middle Neck Cemetery Lot #208
C. Corrective Deed Middle Neck Cemetery Lot #120
D. Authorized Boat Fee Agents
i. DaSilva Motorsports
ii. Trexler’s Marina
E. Disposal Agreement — MBLU# 115-029
F. New Hampshire Department of Revenue Administration — PA-29
i. Tax Credits/Exemptions
V. NEW BUSINESS
A. Presentation: CIPC
B. Action Re: Abatement Application
1. James & Marion Demond
Action Re: Comparison Community
Action Re: 2025 10-Wheel Dump Truck with Plow/Wing/Sander
2025 Winter Maintenance Service Contracts
Action Re: Transfer Station Interim Review
. Action Re: HOP Grant
VI. OLD BUSINESS
A. Administrative Vacancy Update
B. Donation of Land on Lake Kanasatka
C. ARPA Status Update
VII. OTHER BUSINESS
VIII. CITIZEN INPUT
IX. NON-PUBLIC SESSION
A. RSA91-A: 3,11 (b,c)

OmMEUN

Any person with a disabling condition who would like to attend this public meeting and needs to be provided reason-
able accommodations to participate please contact the Moultonborough Town Hall at 603-476-2347 so accommoda-
tions can be made. Interested parties may view this meeting by going to Town Hall Streams.




CONOY LT D WN B

Present:

IL.

III.

Iv.

VL.

Town of Moultonborough
Board of Selectmen
November 7, 2024

MEETING MINUTES

Chairman of the Board Kevin D. Quinlan and members present were Vice Chairman Jon W.
Tolman, Selectmen Charles M. McGee, Karel A. Crawford. Department Heads present were
Robin Reade, HR Director and Carter Terenzini, Interim Town Administrator. Selectman,
James Gray, was absent with prior notice.

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman of the Board Kevin D. Quinlan opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m.
at the Moultonborough Town Hall in the Ernest Davis meeting room.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The Board recitéd the Pledge of Allegiance

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion: Selectman Tolman

To approve the meeting minutes of October 17, 2024, public and non-public.
Seconded: Selectman Crawford.

Vote: 4 -0 ‘

Motion passed.

CONSENT AGENDA:
A.  Middle Neck Cemetery Lot Purchase #121 ($1,600)
B.  Shannon Cemetery Sell back Lot #287 (8400)
Motion: Selectman McGee
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda.
Seconded: Selectman Tolman
Vote: 5-0
Motion passed.

NEW BUSINESS:
A, Presentation on ADA Nature Trail at Kraine Meadow Park:

Presented by Max Hoene, Moultonborough resident and member of Conservation Com-
mittee.There is a need in Moultonborough for safe accessible walking. Proposed location
of the Nature Loop Trail is a one mile loop trail at Kraine Meadow Park. The “all persons”
trail design will meet ABA (architectural barriers act) standards and the US Forest Service
trail accessibility guidelines for access (FSTAG). Which is the equivalent of ADA. Having
an FSTAG certification allows for expansion of eligibility for a government funding grant.
Looking for support and guidance from the Select Board on the next steps. Public input.
Consensus of the Board that Carter Terenzini will work with the group to come up with a
plan as to next steps.

B. 2024 Property Tax Warrant:
The tax rate has been set at $5.65, which is .05 cents lower than last year. Chair read the
Tax Rate Breakdown which is available on the Town’s website under the Assessor/Tax
Rate History.

Page 1 of 3



CONODDUT D WN R

C. Proposed Revisions to Job Descriptions:

i. Revisions to job descriptions
Finance Director/Town Accountant updated job description to reflect title change
Motion: Selectman Crawford
Motion to approve the change to Finance Director/Town Accountant job descrip-
tion.
Seconded: Selectman McGee
Vote: 4-0
Motion passed.

ii. Payroll/AP Clerk part-time position
Minor corrections to job description.
Motion: Selectman Tolman y
Motion to approve the Payroll/AP Clerk job description.
Seconded: Selectman Crawford
Vote: 4-0
Motion passed.

. Request for Participation in Tuition Reimbursement Program:

Employee request fromJohn Cavic, complies with policy.
Motion: Selectman McGee

Motion to approve tuition reimbursement.

Seconded: Selectman Crawford

Vote: 4-0

Motion passed.

Donation of Land on Lake Kanasatka: .

Discussion of whether to turn the land over to the State of NH directly. Table discussion
for now. Carter T. to reach meet with the Conservation Committee to discuss. 12/2/2024
Will bring information back to Selectmen first meeting in December.

ARPA Update:
Funds still left to use. There may be a balance of $15k to expend. These funds must be
fully expended or *“‘committed” by 12/31/2024.

. Proposed Advert Design/Build ADA Bathrooms @ Function Hall:

Design/build for the ADA unisex bathroom in the Function Hall.
Motion: Selectman McGee

Motion to approve the advertising.

Seconded: Selectman Tolman

Vote: 4-0

Motion passed.

. FY’26 Budget Guidance (COLA, SB Projects, Review Dates):

Discussion on the FY’26 Budget Guidance. Cost of Living, Selectboard projects, review
dates, etc. Carter needs to know COLA amount to calculate reserve needed, what is needed
for review schedule, need to set up some dates with departments. Are there special projects
that need to be included, such as bathrooms at Function Hall, the Pathway, can we get the
easements in writing, then can make a decision from there. Get the projects in progress

Page 2 of 3



ONOYUTD WN -

NNNNNNNRERRR R R R RP 2 e
DU DWNROOVLONOAUTD WNR O O

27
28
29
30
31
32

done, instead of anything new. Others, States Landing bathroom (no bidders), Transfer
Station. Need budget schedule.

I.  Administrative Vacancies:
There was a discussion about the vacancies. Carter gave Selectmen options for hiring.
Town Administrator pool is thinning. Open competition from surrounding communities.
This time of year is hard to recruit for.

V. CITIZEN’S INPUT:
None _
VI NON-PUBLIC SESSION:

Motion: Selectman Tolman

Motion to go into non-public under RSA 91-A:3,11 (b,c) adjournment following.
Seconded: Selectman McGee :

Vote: 4-0

Motion passed.

VIL ADJOURNMENT: — meeting adjourned at 6:55 p.m.

Motion: Selectman Crawford
To adjourn the meeting. .
Seconded: Selectman McGee
Vote: 4 -0

Motion passed.

Written on behalf of z‘};e'Selecz‘man by Robin Reade, HR Director.

Approved Date
Kevin D: Quinlan, Chairman

Page 3 of 3



TOWN OF MOULTONBOROUGH

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
COMMITTEE (CIPC)

TO: Moultonborough Board of Selectmen

FROM: Frederick Van Magness, CIPC Chairman

RE: Capital Improvements Program (CIP) FY26-FY31
DATE: November 12, 2024

The Capital Improvements Program Committee (CIPC) hereby submits for your consideration the
proposed Capital Improvements Program Report for Fiscal Years 2026-2031. The report is in two
sections.....one for the Town/Library and one for SAU45.

We recognize that there will be differences between various Department requests and the CIPC priority
recommendations along with funding considerations contained herein, which the committee has made in
accordance with our charge to “present a plan that meets the needs of the town and minimizes
fluctuations in the tax rate and the impact thereof on the taxpayers”. The Committee stands ready to
assist the Board in their Capital deliberations for the FY26 Town Meeting Warrant and is available for
questions or discussion on any or all specifics within this report as the board deems necessary. As you go
through the details and make final warrant decisions, every $67,500 up or down to the overall Capital
program as presented results in a $0.01 change in the forecasted tax rate.

Respectfully submitted on behalf of the full committee,
Frederick Van Magness, CIPC Chair

Capital Improvements Program Committee:

Frederick Van Magness Chair : Community At-Large

Cody Gray Member Community At-Large

Chuck McGee Member Board of Selectmen

Mary Phillips Member & Clerk Advisory Budget Committee
Peter Claypoole Member Planning Board

Cc: Moultonborough Town Administrator



TOWN OF MOULTONBOROUGH

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
COMMITTEE (CIPC)

TO: Board of Selectmen

FROM: Frederick Van Magness, CIPC Chairman
RE: Capital Improvements Program (CIP)
DATE: November 12, 2024

In keeping with the mission of the Capital Improvements Program Committee (CIPC) to plan for the orderly
implementation and financing of a program of capital improvements in a manner that meets the needs of the
Town and minimizes fluctuations of the tax rate and the impact thereon upon the taxpayers, the Committee
hereby submits for your consideration our proposed Capital Improvements Program Report for Fiscal Years
2026-2031. Significant capital expenditures are proposed by the Town’s Departments. It has been challenging
to decide how best to prioritize projects while keeping the impact on tax rate steady.

For the Fiscal Year 2026 (July 2025-June 2026) town/library departments requested 20 capital projects totaling
$6,469,386 plus the CIPC added one project (revised total 21 projects) for $1,000,000 as an increase in the
Municipal Building CFR104. While this report cannot reflect all the individual views of the committee members,
the collective evaluation of these projects is summarized below.

Nineteen of the 21 town projects submitted for consideration by the CIPC this year have been deemed to meet
the criteria of Priority 1-3 recommended projects, although some projects have been purposely deferred from
a cash flow perspective to outer years. The committee classified two projects as Priority 1 - Urgent (cannot be
delayed; needed immediately for health and safety); eleven projects as Priority 2 - Necessary (to maintain
basic level & quality of services); and six projects as Priority 3 — Desirable (to improve quality or level of service).
The CIPC recommends portions of or all of these 19 ranked projects. Two projects have been ranked as Priority
4 Deferrable (can be placed on hold but support community needs) and will need further review in subsequent
years. The sum of all recommended FY26 projects is $4,911,300. Included are four Capital Reserve items,
$22,000 for Town-wide technology, $68,000 for the Library Building CR159, $350,000 for the Fire Fighting
CR106, and $1,000,000 for the Municipal Building CR104 that are recommended for addition to Trust Fund
Capital Reserves. All projects submitted have been deemed to have a tie-in to the Master Plan. The estimated
tax impact of the recommended town / library capital items is $0.47 / 1000 valuation vs. $0.53 last year,
assuming a 6% growth in property assessed valuations for FY26. A change of +/- $67,500 will result in a $0.01
tax rate impact..

We began the CIP process this year on September 12, 2024. In several subsequent meetings, the Committee
met with department leaders to learn from their project presentations and to ask pertinent questions on the
21 submitted projects. The FY2026 proposed projects are described in further detail within this report, are
compared on a ranking compilation matrix by assigning priority codes for classification purposes, and
recommended funding sources are identified for your consideration.

As previously noted, the CIPC does not recommend at this time two of the proposed projects (Priority 4): DPW
Truck Wash Hydro-Blaster facility costing $540K / Maintenance Bay expansion $500K and the contribution to
the Police Cruiser CR160 in the amount of $50K. These projects represented $590,000 of proposed costs that
will potentially need further review and justification in future years.



The CIPC slightly reduced the DPW request for the FY26 annual road projects appropriation to $1.14 million
(down from $1,743,000 in FY25) including $180K currently in the Road Improvement CR156 fund and leaving
S960K to be funded from taxation. If deemed necessary, this amount could be augmented by the anticipated
federal/state highway block grant of $160K to bring total road improvement spending to $1.3 million. The CIPC
recommends that a new town wide survey by outside consultants be performed as to the overall condition of
each road and establish a new priority listing for future road improvements, as the current plan is deemed by
the CIPC as needing a refresher.

The CIPC has also begun an initial review of Capital Reserve Funds (CRF) where the future need for keeping
some of these funds in reserve is questionable. This work will be ongoing and include reviews as to what
funding levels should be retained in the major CR’s. As part of our report, we will identify a few CR’s that the
Board may want to consider eliminating as part of the FY26 Warrant.

Looking ahead, the community will continue to have sizable previously not identified capital needs in the
coming years. A study to consider expansion of the Waste Management Facility is now complete and the CIPC
anticipates a potential significant capital request in the next one to two years. There is also some discussion
about the potential need for added/reconfigured space at Town Hall although no plans or costs are available.
And aging facilities require more in-depth review to identify needed infrastructure enhancements and
replacements. In light of this, the CIPC strongly encourages the Board of Selectmen to establish an ongoing ad
hoc multi-discipline Advisory Building Committee to evaluate and provide recommendations for both the
Transfer Station project as well as other building needs in the future. All of this will need to be blended along
with significant replacements of various DPW vehicles and equipment, replacement of various Fire
Department front line equipment, and further SAU45 capital needs for school improvements and renovations,
of which the next Tranche #3 is planned for FY30 (+/-$7.6M) with first year tax impact potentially in FY31 that
could double the annual SAU bond financing costs. These significant future potential costs will challenge
attempts to maintain a stabilized capital portion of the tax rate and further accentuate the need for solid long
range capital planning. While the CIPC has historically focused the majority of time on current projects, we
intend to begin a much more intensive look at future needs on a department by department basis, including
on-site field visits, particularly in advance of the SAU Tranche #3 requirements.

We want to highlight that the SAU45 team has begun to be an important part of the overall long range
Moultonborough capital planning process and we encourage their continuing open and proactive participation
I Together we can make this vital long range capital planning program effective for taxpayers. The CIPC thanks
our dedicated Department leaders who made presentations of their projects and provided additional
information as requested by the committee. Thanks also to our ex-officio member, Town Planner Dari Sassan,
and Alison Kemple, Admin. Assistant, for all their ongoing and unwavering help and support.

Capital Improvements Program Committee:

Frederick Van Magness Chair Community At-Large

Cody Gray Member Community At-Large

Chuck McGee Member Board of Selectmen

Mary Phillips Member & Clerk Advisory Budget Committee

Peter Claypoole Member Planning Board



PROPOSED CAPITAL PROJECTS FOR FY2026
OVERVIEW & COMMENTS

Below is an overview of the recommended projects by department with a brief description, the proposed
project cost, priority code, and recommended funding sources from the Capital Improvement Program
Committee. The Priority Definitions are broken down as follows:

1 - Urgent (cannot be delayed; needed immediately for health & safety)

2 - Necessary (needed within 3 years to maintain basic level & quality of service)

3 - Desirable (needed within 4-6 years to improve quality or level of service)

4 - Deferrable (can be placed on hold until after the 6-year scope of current CIP, but supports
community needs)

5 - Premature (needs more research, planning & coordination)

6 - Prior Approved Capital Expense (lease/bond payment)

Board of Selectmen / Administration

Project Title: Administration - Town Wide Technology - Capital Reserve Fund CR#152
Project Cost: $22,000

Rank: 2

Recommended Funding: Taxation

Description: This fund supports the purchase, maintenance, and replacement of computer technology
hardware and software across all town departments.

Department of Public Works

Project Title: Department of Public Works — Road Projects

Project Cost: $1,500,000 (CIPC reduced to $1,140,000 plus potential to augment funds by an additional
$160,000 if highway block funds applied)

Rank: 2

Recommended Funding: Taxation $960,000 Road Improvement CR156 $180,000

Description: Roadway construction and rehabilitation includes major repairs to the road surfaces, base gravels,
and drainage facilities, while asphalt preservation extends the pavement life cycle of the roads that are still in
good condition. Roads are selected based on the Road Surface Management Study, an in- house evaluation,
and visual inspection. The programmatic treatment cycle for each paved road is 5-6 years. However, the CIPC
recommends that a new town wide survey by outside consultants be performed as to the overall condition of
each road and establish a new priority listing for future road improvements, as the current plan is deemed by
the CIPC as needing a refresher. The requested amount is a reduction from current year spending but is still a

significant increase over prior year spending.

Project Title: Department of Public Works — 3500 1 Ton Platform Dump body with plow/sander (Trk#11)
Project Cost: $110,000

Rank: 2

Recommended Funding: Taxation



Description: This project is for replacement of Truck #11 - with plow, wing & sander that is utilized throughout
the year in many aspects of the department’s operations. During winter operations, these trucks are utilized
for plowing, sanding, and maintaining winter access on all the Town roads for emergency access as well as
maintaining safe travel routes for school buses and the traveling public. During spring/summer/fall operations,
this truck is utilized mainly for loading and hauling of materials to/from the road maintenance projects
including roadway grading, ditching, and culvert work at larger material capacity than the 6 wheelers. The new
vehicle would replace a 2016 model. Repair costs have averaged $3,465 per year over the past 5 years. The
department gives this a Priority 1 rating.

Project Title: Department of Public Works — 5500 Platform Bucket Truck (Trk#20)
Project Cost: $150,000

Rank: 3

Recommended Funding: Deferred

Description: This truck is the one bucket truck used by the department for storm damage tree removal and
installation of various decorations around town holidays. This year is the first time the CIPC has seen
information on this truck and while it is a 2007 model, we have been led to believe that there is no current
safety issue with the truck. It was the consensus of the committee that this truck can be deferred and if it
becomes not safe, then there are alternatives available to accomplish needed tasks. Repair costs have
averages $1,600 per year over the past 5 years and the department gives this a Priority 2 rating.

Project Title: Department of Public Works - WMF Truck Scale Replacement
Project Cost: $ 82,000

Rank: 2

Recommended Funding: Taxation

Description: This is the only scale at the WMF, is over 20 years old and beyond its useful life. While the scale
is currently in use, there is no telling when it might fail, leaving the WMF with no capability to weigh various
materials. There is rust decay visibly noted on the structural beams.

Project Title: Department of Public Works — HWY Winter Sand and Salt Storage Roof Replacement
Project Cost: $50,000

Rank: 2

Recommended Funding: Taxation

Description: This shed, roughly 100 ft X 50 ft keeps winter sand and salt dry for use in winter operations. Leaks
have happened and failure to replace this aged roof will increase damage to roof structures from rot, etc. Re-
roofing will help overall longevity of this facility. This was a newly added project to the capital plan.

Project Title: Department of Public Works — Garage Expansion for Maintenance and Storage

Project Cost: $3;250,000- (CIPC only recommends the extra covered garage space for $200K)

Rank: 3 for Pole barn and Maintenance bay, Rank: 4 for Hydro Blaster

Recommended Funding: Taxation ($200,000)....deferred Maintenance Bay and Hydro Blaster Truck Wash

Description: The DPW has continued to identify the need for added mechanic workspace, a winter truck wash,
and covered garage spaces for housing equipment out of the elements to prolong life and enhance equipment
reliability. The CIPC was split on whether to include this project as part of the capital plan (Priority 4) but finally
agreed to include this project but not in its entirety. After lengthy discussion, the CIPC is concerned about the
significant cost of the additional maintenance bay and recommended eliminating the maintenance bay portion
of the project (a $500K savings) as there are no operational cost benefits identified. In addition, the CIPC



continues to not recommend the hydro blaster portion of the facility ($540K). Ultimately the CIPC concluded
there is some value to having an open pole barn type structure to protect vehicles from harsh winter
conditions and reluctantly agreed to fund $200K for this portion of the project.

Project Title: Department of Public Works — Columbarium and Cremation Garden - Middle Neck Cemetery
Project Cost: $230,000

Rank: 3

Recommended Funding: Deferred

Description: This project creates a Columbarium for cremated remains at Middle Neck Cemetery as land based
burials are being impacted by available space limitations. The Heritage Commission expressed concern about
adding a contemporary columbarium to an historic cemetery. Based on the current number of potential
available ground cremation spaces (43 spaces), the committee feels that there are potential options for more
total burial space by purchasing land and that this project can be easily deferred another year or two as
demand can be absorbed by available spaces. There is no pressing need right now. It is the committee’s
understanding that there has been no change in the number of spaces for full burial (64) at Shannon Cemetery,
the only cemetery with available full burial plots.

Project Title: Department of Public Works — DPW/Fleet 10 Ton Vehicle Lift Replacement
Project Cost: $32,000

Rank: 3

Recommended Funding: Taxation

Description: The project would replace the existing 6 ton lift with a 10 ton lift capable of handling all police,
fire, and DPW vehicles repaired at the garage. The existing lift is not wide enough to service many of the
vehicles. A safety inspection in March 2024 indicated the lift is worn and nearing the end of its useful life. The
proposed lift would expand lifting capacities and provide for a continuing safe workspace. Thisis a newly added
project to the capital plan.

Project Title: Municipal Building and Grounds - CR104 Funding
Project Cost: $1,000,000

Rank: 2

Recommended Funding: Taxation

Description: The CIPCis concerned that future projects, such as WMF improvements and needed replacement
of aging building infrastructure could occur at a time when statewide education funding could have an adverse
impact on Moultonborough taxpayers. In addition, there are the ongoing SAU renovations projects that will
soon be doubling in cost impact to taxpayers., and the potential for voters to support a community center of
some sort. To offset some of these costs and maintain a stabilized tax rate, the CIPC believes that there is an
opportunity to add $1,000,0000 into the Building CR104 funds now. As an alternative, a portion of this $1.0M
funding could be diverted to the Public Works Equipment CR102 which is also seriously underfunded.

Fire Department

Project Title: Fire Department — Replacement of Engine 1

Project Cost: $1,350,000

Rank: 1

Recommended Funding: CR106 - $1,350,000

Description: The replacement of Engine #1 was originally planned for FY30 at an estimated cost of $2.3M
However, since it is essentially a duplicate of Engine #4 that has just been replaced at a cost of $1.1M, it was



determined that, since the funds are or will be available in the Capital Reserve Fund, it makes very sound
financial sense to move the replacement up to FY26 and avoid up to $800K of added inflation.

Project Title: Fire Department - Pole Storage Barn

Project Cost: $75,000 (subject to further cost update by the department)
Rank: 3

Recommended Funding: Taxation

Description: To maximize operational efficiency and reduce response times, the centralized location of
equipment at the Public Safety Building necessitates an additional building for storage of the hovercraft, utility
terrain vehicle and trailer, snowmobile and trailer, and fireboat. In addition, the bldg. will be sized to jointly
accommodate the short-term temporary storage of various Police cruisers out of winter storm ice/snow
accumulations. Consideration should also be given to space for the two recreation vehicles in winter.

Project Title: Fire Department - Equipment Replacement - Capital Reserve Trust Fund # CR106
Project Cost: $350,000

Rank: 2

Recommended Funding: Taxation

Description: Fire Fighting Trust Fund CR106 would be augmented to provide adequate funds for the
replacement of Engine #1.

Library

Project Title: Library — Library Building Maintenance / Roof - Capital Reserve Trust Fund #CR159
Project Cost: $68,000

Rank: 2

Recommended Funding: Taxation

Description: Library Trustees have requested annual Capital Reserve funding associated with the

anticipated replacement of the library roof and other major building maintenance items. Capital Reserve Fund
CR159 was established in 2021 and has a current balance of approximately $65K. There is some concern that
the CIPC expressed to the Library Trustees that the criteria for CR159 expenditures does not align with some
of their anticipated expenditures and that a change to the scope of CR159 may be needed or some costs
removed from CR159 funding.

Police Department

Project Title: Police Department — Replace Portable Radios (20)
Project Cost: $74,300

Rank: 1

Recommended Funding: Taxation

Description: The project would purchase 20 new portable radios. The current police portable radios have
reached the end of their useful life and replacement parts are no longer available. These radios are the lifeline
for all police officers in the field and must be kept up to date and working. The department is encouraged to
apply for grant money to cover these full costs.

Project Title: Police Department — Cruiser Replacement (Replacing 2018 cruisers #181 & 182)
Project Cost: $170,000
Rank: 2



Recommended Funding: Taxation

Description: Funding is requested to replace Cars #181 and #182...both 2018 Ford Interceptor SUV’s with over
105,000 miles. Due to current high milage and lead time for replacements, these vehicles will have over
125,000 miles before new cruisers arrive. It is important to keep the fleet current and with low milage where
possible. Annual repairs are running over $5,000 per vehicle.

Project Title: Police Department — Drone

Project Cost: $86,387....revised downward to $28,000 by Police Dept.

Rank: 2

Recommended Funding: Taxation .... but continue to explore grants to offset costs

Description: With advances in technology, the use of a drone by both the Police and Fire Departments will
enhance search and rescue operations and potentially improve patient outcomes with faster responses by
emergency personnel. Also, enhanced technology can improve police capability with respect to victim and
criminal searches. This will be dual use between Police and Fire, including training, etc. After extensive
research, the department has found a more compatible alternative that substantially reduced the acquisition
costs. While the CIPC is concerned with the unproven useful life of such products and advances in technology
as well as replacement costs in future years, we understand there is a potential significant benefit to improving
search and rescue patient outcomes and that the benefits to public safety outweigh the costs to provide this
type of enhanced equipment. The CIPC also recommends that grants be applied for if available. Annual
maintenance costs are approx. $4000 and will be part of department operating budgets going forward.

Project Title: Police Department — Equipment Capital Reserve Fund (CRF #160)
Project Cost: $50,000

Rank: 4

Recommended Funding: Deferred

Description: This fund was established by the FY24 Town Meeting to provide funding for the purpose of
purchasing, outfitting, repairing, and maintenance of police cruisers. The CIPC sees no need to currently
increase the available funds in this account, as normal cruiser purchases are essentially level year to year for
capital purposes and repair and maintenance costs are part of the normal police department budgets. We
believe this account would only be used in rare circumstances where some unusual event occurred and thus
think the S50K already deposited should be sufficient.

Recreation Department

Project Title: Recreation Department - Ice Rink/Multi-purpose Pavilion Roof
Project Cost: $878,086

Rank: 3

Recommended Funding: Deferred

Description: To increase the usage and functionality of this outdoor facility into a four-season operation. The
roof will allow the ice rink to retain a better quality ice surface, reduce maintenance costs for snow removal
and ice resurfacing as well as extending ice usage during periodic winter warmer temperatures. A roof would
also allow for greater use of non-ice rink activities all year round, such as pickelball and summer recreational
programs where a covered surface can enhance usage and reduce maintenance costs. The CIPC is concerned
that there is no significant community interest and that there is still the issue of a Community Center
hanging in the balance. Therefore it was decided to defer this project indefinitely.



Heritage Commission, Conservation Commission, Milfoil Committee
No submissions over $10,000 for FY26

Proposed Capital Reserve Funds for Closure

CR138 Communications Technology $258K

Originally set up to receive funds from Franchise fees and then pay for remote installations where there was
no cable service. With the advent of at least two additional fiber optic companies providing service to all
residences, there is no longer a need for this fund. There has been no activity in three years as franchise fees
no longer booked to this account.

CR118 Police Service Fund $3.1K

Originally set up to handle private detail payments to town employees with checks deposited from private
clients to offset amounts. Police no longer use this fund, as they have another way to handle these payments.

CR142 Fire Service Fund $3.1K

Originally set up to handle private detail payments to town employees with checks deposited from private
clients to offset amounts. Fire will follow Police current routine, so fund can be closed.

CR156 Roads Improvement Fund $178K

No activity in the last three years. All road funds now part of annual budgets. Money should be 100% liquidated
against the current year Roads program, then the account should be formally closed at TM via a warrant
article.

CR158 Pathway Phase Ill Improvement $235K

No activity. Phase Ill easements, etc. an issue.

CR144 Public Works Equipment S0

Fund at a zero balance. Just eliminate as it is redundant to CRF102

CR114 Playground Equipment $0.2K

No usage

CR112 Appraisal Fund $72K

Contract no longer back loaded. Fund unnecessary as cost is in annual budget.

CR108 Range way Fund $23K

No usage

CR154 Sidewalk, crosswalk, and RFD Maintenance $6K



Money set aside from the “Dollar Store” project to maintain the pedestrian light, etc. However, there is no
record of this fund ever being voted of at Town Meeting. Fund not necessary and since it was never formally
created by TM vote, money should just be placed in Operating Account.

Summary

The CIPC worked efficiently this year to assess, deliberate, and rate the projects for the upcoming fiscal year.
This year, in particular, the committee focused not only on project priorities but also cash flow needs to
attempt to minimize annual tax rate fluctuations to the maximum extent possible in accordance with our
charge. | appreciate the collective effort of the committee. This program, however, can be improved through
earlier communication with the department heads regarding strategic planning of their future capital needs
so that long range plans can be effectively evaluated without last minute surprises. And in some cases, the
board could be helpful in advising department heads that certain projects need to be sunset (such as the DPW
truck wash, maintenance facility expansion, or ice rink roof) and not keep coming back year after year for
review, unless there is significant new or enhanced justification for their consideration. The committee
unanimously supports the need for more extensive planning in the range of the pending fiscal year plus five
years in the future. For example, town buildings such as Town Hall (approaching 30 years old) but including
all town facilities (other than the SAU and the Library that have just recently begun to address their facilities),
are aging and we have not seen comprehensive planning for replacement of various costly infrastructure items
nearing the end of their useful life to modernize and extend the long term viability of these facilities. We very
much look forward to engaging with the town staff and departments regarding projects that require significant
time to program into capital planning. In upcoming meetings, the CIPC intends to begin a more intensive look
at the next 5 years of projects to minimize surprise additions as well as fully delve into all Capital Reserve Fund
projects and identify any needed changes, from additional funding to possible elimination, and would include
any further recommendations as part of the FY27 CIPC report.

Concerning Capital Reserve account closures, the committee believes many should be closed due to inactivity
and that funds be allowed to flow to the General Fund and NOT returned to taxpayers but allowed to
accumulate in the Unassigned Fund Balance for potential tax rate smoothing should the impact of various
education funding suits adversely impact taxpayers. These funds could be used to smooth the first-year
transitional costs where there will be an adverse impact to Moultonborough taxpayers. This closure activity is
long overdue.

The CIPC recommends the Board of Selectmen review the attached summary funding sheet for information
on recommended funding sources for each project.

Respectfully Submitted on behalf of the full Committee,
Frederick Van Magness
CIPC Chair



TOWN OF MOULTONBOROUGH

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
COMMITTEE (CIPC)

TO: SAU45 School Board

FROM: Frederick Van Magness, CIPC Chairman
RE: Capital Improvements Program (CIP)
DATE: November 12, 2024

In keeping with the purpose and intent of the Capital Improvements Program Committee (CIPC) to plan
for the orderly implementation and financing of a program of capital improvements in a manner which
meets the needs of the SAU and minimizes fluctuations of the tax rate and the impact thereon on the
taxpayers, we hereby submit for your consideration the proposed Capital Improvements Program Report
for Fiscal Years 2026-2031.

The CIPC was pleased that, in response to prior CIPC and ABC recommendations that the SAU develop
multiyear Capital plans, members of the SAU met with the CIPC on October 9, 2024 with information
outlining their 6 year capital plans. We thank the SAU for participating in this process and look forward to
annual sessions to continue this informative dialog.

The SAU submitted 4 projects, each costing over $500,000, to the CIPC for inclusion in the 6 year
community-wide capital plan. Of the total $10,077,698 in new projects, only 1 project amounting to
$575,000 was proposed for Fiscal Year 2026 (July 2025-June 2026). That project would replace the cabling
in both school buildings for secure internet and Wi-Fi access. Based on an analysis of SAU funds and
reserves, we were advised that 100% of this project will be funded from internal SAU funds without any
impact to taxation. The committee classified the project as Priority 2 - Necessary within 3 years to maintain
the basic level and quality of service, and it has been deemed to have a tie-in to the Master Plan. In
addition, the SAU will incur $851,659 in Year 1 bond interest and principal payments as part of the
repayment of the $8,153,211 renovation bond approved as Article 1 at the March 2024 SAU Annual
Meeting. The cost impact of this fixed bond interest and principal payment will add approximately $.12 -
.13 cents per S000 to the December 2025 (FY26) tax rate.

The School provided a list of 7 additional capital projects it plans to complete between FY26 and FY29,
including $390,000 for paving at MCS after the boiler project is completed; $200,000 to resurface the track
at the Academy; $75,000 to repoint brick on the gym walls at MCS; and $75,000 to replace a school truck.
The Committee encourages the SAU to develop a formal 6-year capital program for all capital projects
costing more than $10,000, not just the most significant and costly items.

SAU45 is in the midst of a major facilities upgrade and the CIPC commends the School Board for addressing
needed upgrades to facilities that are long overdue. The SAU has essentially completed the $1.1M
Academy boiler replacement (Tranche #1) and continues to implement the individual projects covered by
the $8.2M (Tranche #2) bonded in FY25. Their current plans would be to seek approval for the next major
increment of renovations (Tranche #3) in FY30 (estimated at +/- $7.6M), subject to refinement for cost and
project scope changes.



The CIPC thanks the SAU45 leaders for being a part of Moultonborough long term capital planning.

Capital Improvements Program Committee:

Frederick Van Magness Chair Community At-Large

Cody Gray Member Community At-Large

Chuck McGee Member Board of Selectmen

Mary Phillips Member & Clerk Advisory Budget Committee
Peter Claypoole Member Planning Board

PROPOSED CAPITAL PROJECTS FOR FY2026
OVERVIEW & COMMENTS

Below is an overview of the recommended projects by department with a brief description, the
proposed project cost, priority code, and recommended funding sources from the Capital
Improvement Program Committee. The Priority Definitions are broken down as follows:

1 - Urgent (cannot be delayed; needed immediately for health & safety)

2 - Necessary (needed within 3 years to maintain basic level & quality of service)

3 - Desirable (needed within 4-6 years to improve quality or level of service)

4 - Deferrable (can be placed on hold until after the 6-year scope of current CIP, but supports community
needs)

5 - Premature (needs more research, planning & coordination)

6 - Prior Approved Capital Expense (lease/bond payment)

Moultonborough School District

Project Title: Moultonborough Schools - Replace and update all cabling in both buildings for secure
internet and wifi access.

Project Cost: $575,000

Priority: 2

Recommended Funding: SAU45 Unassigned Fund Balance

Description: As part of the renovations and building improvements being made as part of Tranche #2, the
SAU has identified that internet and Wi-Fi cabling could be cost effectively replaced while access to
normally closed building areas is open. With hi speed fiber optic cable availability in the town, this project
makes sense to do now.

Summary

The CIPC worked efficiently this year to assess, deliberate, and rate town wide projects for the upcoming
fiscal year. This year, in particular, the committee focused not only on project priority but also cash flow
needs to attempt to minimize annual tax rate fluctuations to the maximum extent possible in accordance
with our charge. Going forward, this program can always be improved through earlier communication



with the department heads / SAU regarding strategic planning of their future capital needs so that long-
range plans can be effectively evaluated and funding sources identified without last minute surprises. The
committee unanimously supports the need for detailed planning in the range of the pending fiscal year
plus five years in the future plus identification of major projects in the 6-10 year time frame to adequately
plan the financial impacts. We were pleased that the SAU Chair recognized the importance of this
collaboration and we look forward to working with the SAU for FY27 and beyond.

Respectfully Submitted on behalf of the full Committee,
Frederick Van Magness
CIPC Chairman



Ev'o

0

Ero
cov‘eere

299‘eve‘e

60°0 9T°0
09°0 €L°0
€10 020
L0 €50
5709688 598°/66°S
0ST‘V8T‘E 000°€LE‘E
000°090°‘T
659°TS8 S6S‘S6T
000‘SLS
00S‘LTO‘T
980855‘C
oLe'zLT
000°09T 00S‘6LT
0ST£9ST
pusawwiodsy Jd|D [panosddy AL

9CAd

SCAd

0SL‘6LT

panoaddy AL
PCAd

Z¢s’o

0

¢s0
0L679S°C

008‘0Z8‘T

TIEL8T

658955

panoaddy AL
€CAd

o

69T°029°C

6TY'6V0T

0S20LST

panoaddy AL
CCAd

v2oe/2T/1T INAY

1oedw| xe] pajewilsy pausisseun
1oedw] ajey xe] |erol
sjooyos - pedw| ajey xe|
umo] - }pedw| ey xej|

jelol

INNOINV AATT XVLI NMOL1VIOL

ANTT XV 1 sjooyds - su9jiog VIA
AAT1 XV1 S|ooYyds - 193d INHIL ONO1

$|00Y2$-S13S-440 IONVIVE ANN4H pausisseur
NMOL-S13S-440 IDNVIVE ANNd pausisseun

SEIET|
S1S3ND34d 1v1iol
S$13S-410 LNNOIAY LNVYD V101

513S-440 LNNOIAY JAYISIY TVLIdVYDI V101

SANN4 40 I0HNOS Ad ONIAN3CS TVLIdVD




| I I o “ W [ m
P L . I | 5 i i |
= — e
A R R ] [ I . I N R R |
W I il | I ]
- 09°'0 lelol | m r:mE>ma puoq/asea|) asuadx3 jende) panoiddy Joud =9 apo) Aioud
T ~ leto | sjooyds-peduj xeL (uoneuipiood pue ‘Sujuueld ‘yaieasas 10w spasu) anjewsaid =5 apo) Ajiond|
‘ . DV 0 ! =>>o._.-uum,o_E_ xm._. | (spaau 3_::EE3 syoddns usm m@wwm JeaA g Jaye [iun pjoy uo uwum_a aq ued) a|qeasaq = apo) 3._,.._‘0_.;.",_
T looo‘ssz9 | (159) uonenjep passassy| ) “(221n43s J0 [2A3] J0 Ajtjenb anoidwi 03 sieaA 9-p ulyHM papasu) ajqeaisag =€ apo) AloLd
! T | T 1 (CRITVEY j0 Ajenb %3 [aA3] diseq uiejuiew 0} sieak € uiym umnwm& AlessadapN =7 3p0o) ALionid|
L 1T | Sb0‘968°8 1659'TS8  [sjooyds | ! “(A13ges/yajeay Joy Aj2ieipawiwi papaau :pakejap aq jouued) Juasin =T apo) Ajioud)
L V | __ |oST'v8TE [umoy L m I 1 ] o
0 10 |000°sS |0STL9S‘T |0 000091 mom 'SE0'Y [980°8SS5°T S70'968°8 | VLol 1 ]
10 Bl 00089 ¢ |ooo‘89 | 6ST44D Aseiqri oy uonnquauoy| Aseaqn
| [ | - B w I
o | 000°5LS | . B o _ | T |ooo‘sLs | - | SO BV -8ulqe) alepdn Slo0yds|
i€ 0 o 5 1659158 19 ;m,.mw,.._nmw i ?con _>_~ wmv H aydues] - juswAeday puog sjooyds
. j R | L o ] [ ‘ ]
| ] B wmo wnw 1 € mwo.mnm - m:o_um>o:mm Pays -juie|A B jooy v_c_m_ mu_ _uoneatoay
L I S E N R _ N [ T B -
0 ) _ - 000°0ST | € [000°0ST | (0zaL)opnaLeyong wiopeld 00SS| ‘MdQ|
[ R B R R e | B 000°0TT | ¢ looo‘ott (TT#p1aL) Jopues/moid yum Apoq dwing waoped 00SE| Mdd
0 ~__ |ooo‘0sT | 000°09T |000°096 000002 | ¢ |000°00S‘T ] spafoid Juswanosdwipeoy|  Mmdad
Tt ——— R I - B 1 T s
0 | o 000°000°T ¢ |oo0‘000T vOTH) pund Spjg |edunN| spio/Spig
o |000°zE € |ooo0ze Emssm_%x 1] 3PIY3A U0l T 399[4/Mdd| spao/Spia
0 0000 | ¢ |ooo‘0s juswade|day Jooy pays I es pue pues JajuiMm AemysiH|  spio/3pjg
o B R N N 00028 [ 1 | boo.Nw | S w u:wwrmum_nwm m_mum PULIANM] im_u._U\w_u_m
0 il 000'0¢c | € |000’0gT ~ uapiep uopewss) pue wnyequn|o) Alajawa) spio/3pig|
(N R 4 N ~ | l0000ss v |ooo‘0ss | - | ___Ysem xpnuy a8esen AemysiH |- spao/spig
0 B T ‘ 000°00Z |00000S | € [000°00Z Pays 3jod pue sheq ‘uie a8eies Aemysiy spin/3pig.
i RN " o R . o N e . 1 1 o B B ] *lsli L
| | 000z ¢ |ooo‘ze 2ST44D ABojouyda) spimumo] _ ulwpy
I 1 | I o 1 i ]
000'0SE‘T ] T |000°0S€ET 9ZAd 01 piemioy Juswde|day T suiSul SAO|A [enualod| adi4
. o jooo's. | | € [oo0sL | uieg?|od adel0ls 9707 aul4|
- 000°0S€ | ¢ |ooo‘ose 90T4¥D udwdinb3 Sunysig aui4 03 uonnquuod[  aug
0ST’LE |oSsT'LE T |00€EvL soipey 3|qemod 0g adejday| ~ @04
b o B |000's8 ) 1 ¢ b@cumw o - 1<l>.w.=5 ._So_mmhm#_.,_. pdo4 8T0T 2oe|day 21104
- 000°s8 ¢ |000's8 B Ainn 101da2433u] piog 810z ooejday| 04
0 B ~_looo‘sz | . z b.o.o....m&ws - ~ °uoiqgispuodsay euais waoyiun Alogesonqnd|
| ooo 0s v oood.m (49s1n43) 09T44D p:wEn_sum.wu__oa 03 uonnquuo)| -
wxuwmu OLw:Ni ‘Wm‘mw._ ‘mthm_mmmca‘ e N_LU u.mw_‘__uwm jueln Xejl PEIETq] _>_<m._. DWWOQQEQ |_<._.O._. M_
: i R R Rl oL S ) N R
S e Ayougd ﬁ




| S— \1“1[51 T N R - T T T - T o . o \fw‘ h iwv B B lww T :.ir.vl.lll!\iw
i T ‘ - M T W ) | I |
N R R (v Aiouud pue paiiagaq ‘sjooyds sapnpx3) | 00ETT6Y | | 5,5 papuswwoday| w - ,wl o . L |
o R 09°'0 ;oL | - . nw (auswAed puoq \mmmm: asuadxg jeuder uw>o._na< Iolid =9 apo) >Eo;_mw,
B - let0 | sjooyds-pedwixer| (uonreurpiooa pue ‘Sujuueld ‘yoieasal siow spadU) aunjewald =5 9po) AloLd
I o | ] umor-pedwixer]  [(spasu Ayunwwoa spioddns 3nq adods Jeah giaye [raun pjoy uo pade|d aq ued) a|qeLa}aqa = 9pod Alioud|
T T 000°€Sz‘9 | (3s9) uonenjep passassy| ~ (991A49s J0 [2A3] 10 AYjenb aaoidui 03 sieak 9-p ulyuM papasu) 9|qelisag =€ apo) Aol
, ) 00€'TI6Y ‘ Awu_?_mm 40 Ajijenb 3 [ans] diseq ulelUIEW 0} SIEDA £ UIYHM Papaau) AlessadaN =g apo) Aok
T - 'SP0‘968°8 | 659‘TS8  [sjooyds | T (Av3es/ysjeay oy Aj2ie1paww papasu :pake|ap aq Jouued) Juasin =T 8p0) Ajuioud]|
...... I ~ |0ST‘P8T‘E |umol T ; T ) |
10 1000°SLS |0ST'L9S'T |0 000°09T |608‘SE0‘Y |980°85S‘C | |S0°968°8 ‘ 1viol W ] - )
1 ) | .
. o ] — I S ]
o | looo'sts | B | ¢ |ooo'scs iR _ SOWBVW-Suygedaiepdn,  sjooyds)
0 i N ‘ 659758 | 9 |[es9Ts8 GM__S_ WZ'8S) z# m;u:mmﬁ JuswAeday puog sjooyds.
0 .
0 0 I i N 000‘0ss | v [ooo‘0ss 1 - ~ yseppna s8esen AemySiy “spio/3pig
o i i L 0000s | v |ooo'0s , (49s1n13) 0974y uswWdinb3 d1j04 03 uonnquauey|  8dijod
0 I T i omp.m@, € |9s0'8L8 B | suonenousy pays ‘JuIRIN i J00Y Nuly 3d] uoneanay
0 1 ‘ T 1 0000st | € 000'0ST L ‘ (0zibi1) 2011 3ong Wiope|d 00SS Mda
o I 0002€ | € |ooo‘ze . i _ udwaoe[day 31| 3PIYIA U0 0T 399J4/Mdd|  spi9/3pig,
1V L I R | i ,ooo oz | € |ooof Pmm,. B _ udpiep uonewsas) pue winuequnjo) Alalawa)|
o b i __|000‘00z |000‘00S | € |ooo'00L Pays sjod pue sAeg -juie|\ aSelen AemySiH|
L S R N - joo'sc | | € Jooo'ste 7T ~_uieg 3]0d 3gel03s 9207
0 i 00082 ¢ o008z ‘ | euougispuodsay oniug Asjes ongnd|
o | R 1100089 B 1 .@oio.mw o ) , 6ST44D Aeiqr] 03 uonnquiuoy| Aseuqr
(. ] N ‘ 000°0TT | ¢ [ooo0TT (TT1L) Jopues/mojd yum Apoq dwng wiopeld oose| ~ Mda
. 4 . io0008T _ 1000091 coo{ﬁwm 000002 ¢ |oo0 .obm g - _ s1afoid Juswanoldw) peoy| Mdd|
1 i B 1 ~_1000000T |z |oo0f P% T - _ %0T¥D pun4 Spig [edpiuny sp4o/3pig|
0 B B ~ looo’os ¢ |o00'0s | auswadejday jooy pays 3es pue pues Jajuim AemysiH|  spio/pig
o - L - - 00028 | T |oo0‘zs L wuswadedey 3jeas yonILINM|  spio/3pig|
o 1 . L 000‘cz | 2 |ooo‘ze , 1 ZST4Y) ASojouyda) spimumoy
0 » i 000°0S€ ¢ |ooo‘ose ~ 90T44D 3uswdinb3 Sunysiy aui4 o3 uonnquauoy|
o N 1000°s8 ¢ |ooo‘'ss Aunn 103dad1a3uj pio4 810z vejday|
) 1 ) ‘ 000's8 Z_ |ooo'ss | Aumnsodeossyul paog gToz soeday|
0 1 0000SET | | - T |000‘0sE‘T | 9TAd 03 paenuoy Juawade|day T oUISU7 GAO [EAUSIOD|
0 ) ] losT'LE , 0ST'LE T |00EvL | __solpey a|qenlod oz vejday|
W_m.msu o3z | asead ,,ww:m_mmmco‘. 4D ummsuwm el Xej FETEY] V3L | d350d0¥d TV10L ww o
; “epo) )
, 1 Ayiond




7] - ~*paso)d aq pinoys ‘Alessadau Hoc‘_ucsn_ "SUII93|Al UMO] 1B JO Pa10A Ajjewioy Suiaq JaAd
,,,,,, T | puny siy3 40 p4odsd ou s wgwcu,.uwﬂw;o_._,-,uum Em__ cm_bmmvwo_ mf urejuiew o3 309fo.d 24015 4€]|0Q,, 3Y3 WOy 3pise 335 ASUO
T N9$ POUBUBIUIBIAl QJY PUE Y|EMSSOLD H[EMBPIS STH)|
I I E— : = T . m : ‘28esn oN
e o B B I — T T T T yers pund Aemasuey 80Td)
W | e . E— o |
o T | 3°8pnqenuueujs|3sod se Auess@dauun pun4 ‘papeo| yoeq Jaguo| ou PeU0D
I D e Y e MzL$ pund [estelddy ZTTHD
- T 1 wzos auswdinb3 punossheld yTTH)
1 1 1 B ~ ZOT4YD 03 JUBpUNPaI SI 3 SE € 91BUIWI|S ISN[ "dJUB|eq 0432 B 1€ puny,
T T - [ 0$ wwswdinbg sylom dlqnd yrTHI
T T N | anssiue 039 ‘syusWases ||| aseyd "AlAnoe ON
] _)s€zs judwdnoiduw jj 3seyd Aemyied gSTH)
* . v "$1S02 peoy 97 A4 meto ou. pasn mo_ op wucm_mg mc_c_mem mpmmu:o_ _msccm u,o tma Boc 'Spuny peouJ ||y ‘sieah 994y1 1Se| Ul AJIAIROE O
o o I e e N B T-72 13 ucmﬁcmfﬂoas_mﬁom 9STHD|
T T ! T | "pasopr aq ued puny 0s ‘BUIIN0I JUSLINI 31|04 MO||04 [|IM BJ1]
o ﬂc:oEm pmmto B STENR) Sm>:a Eot _omu_moam_o 332 yum mmw>o_o§o cms:o.u.\. 01 ﬂcmc;mo_ __xmm»w_u o1eAnd S|puey o3 dn1as AjjeuiSiliQ!
N I R R L e _ﬁa 29IAI3S U1 THTHD
u T 'syuswAhed asayy s|puey 03 Aem Jayjoue aney Aays se ‘puny siyy asn Ja5U0| ou 32110g
‘Siunouwle 13s}10 01 sjual|d 8.m>:n_ Eot ku_moqm_u mv_um;u yiim sesAojdwis c>>ou, 01 mpcwE>mQ ___Em_u Sm>:a 9|puey 03 dn 33s AjjeuisuQ
] S % MW N W _Tes _gamusam 93110d 8TTYD)
R a JUNODJE SIy3 03 Pa%00q 49BUO| OU 5935 Bs]ydUERLy | se sieah 92,43 U1 AjAROE ou usaq sey 19yl

"pasu e waco_ ous| m‘_wﬁ mmuc,mv_mmc ||e 01 321AJDS mc.nSoE saiuedwod u_un_o Jaquy _mco;__o_uw ozﬁ 1SED| 1B JO 1USAPE YL

‘ "921AJ3S 9|GED OU SBM 3433} 3U9yM suote||eIsul 910wl 1oy Aed UBY} puE 5994 BSIYdULLY WY SPUN 9A1923 03 dn 335 AjjeUiSHQ
- T N8sz$ ASojouydsy suopedrunwwo) gETH)

| | T4
_ m::mo_u Lo"_ ﬂ==8u< 9AJIasaY [ende) [euaiod

T
i
|




1210{dX3 pio.

Xxx aded
~xipuaddy

14V¥d ONDIIOM - vZ/€/0T

- - : 5 . 2 39101dX3 pio,
- . z = . - J03d@2593u] 9310 PIO.
- : (2 0 o) -2 (3 B $¥-e S =
B ¥9|
= = : = - - PuUNd 1N [043U0) ||OJIIW 03 UOKNGLIUO) WONIW| €9
z - - - - - 44D aBeIIaH 0) UOANGIIUO) 39VIINIH lNE
B . - B 0 B NOISSINGNS M3IN ON NOLLVA¥ISNOD| 19
€68'E28'E $ |6L9'61L 000051 000'S0L $ | o19's6t $ [ vot'ooz $ 000's2’T___§ | 00S'Z€E"Y , 20¥'62€ OLT'L0E 5
- - - - - - % L T & A Sy |
B 5 - : - - T | - 5 914
v 7 = . = = TpTee | sioreadai say §/1eIN3uaA MiN Mid| STd
wa\wmm; oow - E = = - T [ 000°0S€E'T ANWD143Y ELE] 4
6.9'€95 69'€95 - - s - - : 3 APIYIA [EIIPIN Jopuod MaN ELTE]
e = - 0055 - - 3 1uauiaoe|day € andSAY 6202 MIN[ 3wl
ot9sb - - - oT9'sy s - 854 ding 3 :un_-mmpﬁb« MIN]__3uld
e = . . = S [verez Z 3e0g 9dejday £20Z| INWD 143 ENTFIINE ]
056'€T - . = = 5 |ose’ez dewoyd3 ujwaes 5§ WajsAs |043u0) HIsAo snwd; ANWD143Y ELTE]N0)S
00051 5 G = I s - € |o00'sL uieg 9jod 9804035 9707 MIN[ ¥l 64
N B sl - sl - S| - T R v dujdu3 adejday SZ0Z| INWDTd3Y ELIE]
= = = = s - S| - ] APIYIA S J91Y) dde|day SZOZ| LNIWI1dIY 3yd| 24
000°00T'T 000°0ST 0000ST 0000ST $ | ooo0st $ [ 0oo’0st 7 | ooo'ose pung Isniy 90TH) dnb3 Bupy8}4 2114 03 UORNGIL0)| ONIOD-NO ENTET Y]
. - s - ST - ST - sojpey |qeiiod pz0Z| INWI 14| 34| 6d
- - - S| - HE S| - $ eJdWe) UOISIA IYBIN EZ0Z| LNWITd3Y, ELIET 2|
N . = S| - Si - s - S 1daq 3414 ay3 03 $103e|14q1aQ ' JOJUOI JejpJe) £20Z| LNWI1dIY Y| €4
- s = B B s - s - s Jajen p 2NI53Y /3114 YUM ALN £20Z| INWD1d3Y ELE]
. S| - S - < = S - s - S qea MaJLd yim dn did nuoy 0Z| LINWD143Y4 3y T4
000'5858 $ [ ooo'oot’t $ | 00009€'T 000559 000°01S'T 000°00L' 000'09L'T _ 000'769'T $ | 000289t |#301gns
B B s - - - - e 3B PR i : 8zd
0007002 000°00Z - - - - (STL) 19pues 19 BuIM ‘Mol Y3Im dUING MAD NS'6T 0€0Z
000°00¢€ 0007008 - - - - T TR (vT#b3) J9pe0T AMH 0£0Z
000°00S - 0007005 = = - (€240D3) J9peID JOIOWN 0E0Z
0007011 - 000°0TT - - - (Ti4iL) J9pues g mojd/m
0000 - - 0000 - - 4AM (9£#D3) MIINI04 ODLIN 6202
000°ST - - 000°ST - - THD3) J3|1e1L UOL-9 6207
000°00T - - - 000°00T - 61#41L) Apos AYIN qed Ma1) 00ST 8Z0Z
000°0TT - - S| - 000°0TT - €#1) Jopues @ Mold/m APod I UOL-T 00SE 8Z0Z| INWI1d3Y
000°00Z B = S| - - 000°00Z 64411 Jopues g BulM ‘MOjd/M YoniL dwing X Lb £20Z| LNWI1d3Y
00070ST - - S| - - 0Zi}IL) HoNiL 19NG UUojIeld 00SS 9Z0Z| LNWD1dIY
000°0TT - - S| - - - TT#HL) J9pues 1§ MOjd/Mm Apog duing Wiojiejd UOL-T 00SE 920Z| INWD1dIN
- - - s| - - . 20144 dinb3 Mdd 03 uo)
= : - sl - = - 95T4ND SPEOY 03 UOANGEILO)
- - - sl - - - 153ND38 - JIMOIN/19d9aMS/I01eABIXT PAIFUM IUIN SZ0Z
= = . ST = . =
- - - - - z S
- - - - - - | INWO143Y|
- - - - - s S e e e R . ANWD1d3Y %200 180G %8 UMOL BUIpuET] |||W 5997 $Z0Z| INWDTdIN Mda
- - - - - - L) Jopues g BUIM ‘MOjd/m WG NG'6T £20Z| INWITAIY[  mdal
- - - - - - STHHIL) INWDIdIY UBA 19914 JaBuassed-, £70Z| INWD1A3Y|  MdQ|
- - - - - - Japues g BUIM ‘MOjd/m ¥oniL dwng MAD X §'6T ZZ0Z| INWDIdIN|  Mda|
- - - - - - L1# 03) J9ddiy) Y1eqIOW 220Z| LNWDIdIY! Mda
- - - - - - ViPL) 9PUES g MOJd/M d) X|d UOL-T DOSE ZTOZ| LNWDIdIY MdQ
- - - - - - (B#411) MOjd/M dn ¥1d UOL-T 00SE Z20Z| INWI1d3Y Mdd
- - - - - - ANWI1d3Y |iem Bupuieisy Bujpuen j(jN 5997 §202- Z20Z| LNWD1d3Y mda
000059 00000TT 000°0SL 000°009 000°00€'T ___$ | 000005’ 5190[01d peOd|  WNNNV Mdd
000'v29'Z $1 - e $ -2 = $ | 0o0'oe $ $ | 000'szy Im019ns
- sl - - - - S| - : : : 18
000'Z€ S| - - - = = £ |ooo'zs . uawadejday 311 IPJYIA UOL 0T 39314/Mdd| INWDId3uN¥O/Da18| 918
00008 - - - - - z_|aoo’os - Juswwace|day Jooy pays pues JauIM AMH| INWD1d38 N¥S/oat8| sTg
0008 - - - - = z_|oo0z8 z ANWD1d3Y 31835 Yon11 WM 920Z| INWD 1438 |N8S/5aT8| 18
00002 = - B - - € | 00008z U3pIED UONEWAI) F Win 2 Kiayawa) sz0z-vzoz MaNus/oa1s| £1g
0000007 - - - - = Z_ [ 000’000 $OT44) 3p|d |edJuUNiAl 03 UoRNGIIUC) | ONIOD-NON¥S/oaTE| ZTg
- - - - - - o 153ND31 - [12M Ala3awa) ¥I3aN3IPPIN SZOZ MaN[weo/oais| 118
- s - - - - = Jopedwo) - Ayjjped JwIN asem | INWI1d3u[Wuo/oa18| 018
000°0€ s - - - = 000°0 331e9 Bujpl|S 93uenUT |BUBYIIN - AYjjPE) JWB disEM MaNyo/oai8| 69
- - - - - - Apms Ayjiqisead - Ayjjiae4 JwSA 31sem MINNYO/oa1E| gd
- - - - - - ANWD1d3Y Jooy 3}8531IqNnd ¥Z0Z| INWD1d3d[N¥S/oa1E| /g
- - - - - - d 10)e43ud9 AuaBiawg - e I sem | M3NNyS/oa18| 9g
= = - - - - - (a1se1goIpAn) Ayjied ysem aFeses Aemudin|— 30veSdn[vu/oa18| g
000’052t Si - - - - - v'e [ooo'oszt  § SUO[JEAGUSY sAeG UIRW 9BEIED AEMUSIH| 3avuodnNES/9a1E| e
- S| - - - - - SAe|ISAQ WaWIaARd ,7/T T S9NIIP84 UMOL £207| _3avyodn|Ne9/oa1d| gg
- i - - - - - siuawanosdw) Sujpying Javyodnvuo/oaig| zg
- Sl - sl - - - - _ | _3av¥odnj\uo/odis| T8
000Z€T § [ 000zz 000777 00072 00022 0002 00022 § | 000'zs § [ o00’ss § | 008'ss $ | ost’ss $ |imoagns
- s - - - - - 2TT44) [esieaddy| oNI09-NO|  NIWav| €V
000ZET $ [ ooo'zz 00022 00022 00022 00022 7 _|oooze B = 751D Adojouypal spjm UMOL| ONIOD-NO| _NINGY| zv.
- sl - - - - - S5 ms AYjjiqIseas - uojsuedx3 Jomas edpiuniAl S70Z M3N| NIANGY| TV
s|elo1 1930id TE0ZA4 0E07Ad 620243 870ZA4 LT0TA
-y sy VeSS v -
panosddy-N1 | panoiddy-ial ZZAd panoaddy-|




T T T T 7 ¥Z0Z/TT/1T] 51EQ i
] T T T _
; S - —— ; e = = i I o T (uswihed !.3\!-»_. asuadig (uyide) ..22&55_.._ =9 9po) Aopd|
! : - . SR S SO S — - P S0l Spawil) j55 9po> RioKid] w‘
- : rﬁva U umo) spjoddns Sn ‘2doas seah g Ja3jE jpun .._o.. uo padejd aq Ued) ajqeLIRjaQ =y SPOD MO | H
e == (99jA195 Jo 193] 0 Ajjjenb 3A0.dW| 03 51EOK 9- UIYYM PIPaRU) 3|qel[sdQ =€ 9pO] ALOHd]
e B T o : - (221135 Jo Ayjjenb 3 [9A3] 3]seq UjEI|eU O3 S183A € UJU3|M PoPasL) Alessadan =7 ap
; i B B {Avajes/y3eay oy Ajsiejpawiw) papaau jpake|ap aq jouued) Juatin =T spo)
T T T T 1 $apo) Ajopd :aNIOIT K
888'EVE CE $ | 06V'896°E S16LY'TVL'0T  § | 0SL'WTY'T $TOEE0TLT  § 1 v6LYYO'E $1 i | Sv0'968'8 $1LL'L66'S $1eov'Te'e ST oLeb9se $ [ 691’029z $ jel0L
LLv'809°LT $ [6r9'910T S | 86v°962'6 000'879'T $[o19'806'T  $ | v01'812'Z s 98E'69V'L S [es8'zer’y 259'TvT'T $ [ oos‘0z8’T S| - S UMOL-INNOWY AATT XYL TVLOL
TIV'SEL'Y $ | TI8TS6'T $ | T8LTSL 0SL9LL $ | ozL't08 $ | 069'9Z8 $ 659'158 $ | 565'S6T Anay xe L j00Yds- ._.Eo._ V101
002'769 000'SLS $ ] 002107 6Tv'6v0'T S $135-340 IINVIVE ONN4 Paudjsseun V101
orzeLT $153N038 1VL0L
005'6LT TIE'L8T $ $135-340 INNOWY LNVYO TV10L
- OSL6LT S| eswess slosrossT % $135-340 INNOWY 3AY3S3Y TVLIVD VIOL
888'EVE'TE $ | 06v'896°€ S | eeveve’or  § | ost'vev't $ foge'orz'z S| v6L'vvo'e  § SY0'968'8 S | LbL'L66'S 20072y’ S 691'029'Z $ SIVIOL
SIE4 9 €301 TEAd 0€Ad 67A 82Ad LT 97Ad V- pZAd PanoIddy-iN| ZZAd panoIddy-W1
000'SLE 3 [ooo'se S | o0o'ss $ | 000’89 $ | 000’83 $ 000’89 s 00089 $ [ o00se 000'SE 3 - 3 [imomans
B B . AdvHgn| i
000°SLE $ | 00089 $ | 000’89 $ | o009 $ | 00089 $ | 00089 $ 7| 600’88 000'se s looo'sz o g 6ST4y) Ateaqrt o3 uonnquuod [ DNIOD-NO[AYVYEIT| T1
60T EI8VT S | 118S6T S [6Lv'6e06 $|osLoLL ${0zL'T08 S| o9’z s 6597921
000's522'T $ [ o00’szz’T S| - s| - S| - s - S 433|3ys- swooy 494207 VN 33epdn| SNIOD-NO| TO0HIS| 95
860'€85'L $ 867'€85'L $ 3 Bujaueuyy 03 Joud - 3503 pajewis3 s504D g4 dYduelL| INIDTAIY| TOOHIS| SS
TIV'SEL'Y S| TI8'9ZL $ | 184°TSL $|osL'aLe $ | ozL'to8 $ | 069’928 $ 9 1659158 3 % TZ'ES1'8S puoq - suoneAousy 3p|g |004s - Juawihed puog z# aydueil| SNIOS-NO|T00HIS| S
002769 $ 002769 $ é 210 NVS pue wnpoypny - juawade|dal jooy| INWDIdI¥[TOOHIS| €S
000'SLS $ - $ Z |000'sLS SOW '8 VW - 8ujiqeD a3epdn| INIWDTd3d[100HIS| ¢S
N s~ - s - - - 3 Awapesy je sis)jog adejdsy T4 ayouell| INWI1dIH[TO0HIS| 1S
980'8/8 §).= - L - E S 980’848
- = - S|~ - = 8y
- - 5 S| - - - RET] AT
980'88 - - S| - - - € }980'8/8 dwi pays 8400 - UM | AJIQOW J3¥| 9y
- - - S| - - - Aeid -  aseyd Bujpue] sa1els 520Z|  AJIGOW 34| S¥
- = = S| - - = .EEESS Bujpuet sajess 03 UoRNGUILO)| ONIOD-NO o34 vy
- - - $1 - - - H23N Yt NI 9seyd| ONIO9-NO J3¥| €Y
- - - $| - - - duij ysed "yaunej yeoq "Jujdpaip i€ aseyd Supuel saams|  Asld0W o3d| zy
2 - s - S| - HE S| - $ sjuawWanosdwy Yupy 991 7Z0Z|  AIGOW o34 1y
00E'S6T'T 000°SET 000'SET $ | ooo0'0zz 000'SET ¢ | ooo0zz ‘22€ |e101qns
- - - s| - - s - [FERETE [ i £zd
- - - - - - (44}
00£°vL - - - = = T oot’vs solpey 3|qenod 0z adeiday| INWD1d3¥|  3o10d| Ted
000's8 00058 = - - - Ayinn 103d33193u] pio4 5207 32ejday| INWI1dIM|  3010d| 0zd
000°s8 = 00058 - - - Ayipn J03dadisiul piod pzoz 2deided| INWDTAIN|  30110d| 61d
000's8 - S| - 000's8 = - Apn Joadasiaguf paod 1207 | INWD143¥[  3d10d| 81d
000's8 = s| - 000's8 N a Auifin 103daduaiu| piod 10z 32eday| INWDTd3Y|  30110d| £Td
000's8 - s - - 000's8 - AIRn 103dad.s3ul p1od TZ0z 9oejday| INWDTd3d|  30110d| 9Td
000°s8 5 S| - - - = Z_jooo'se Aipn J03dedsa3u) piod 8T0Z 2oe|day | INIWDTd3Y|  30110d| STd
00058 - - - S| - - z_ | ooo'ss Ayipn J03d@3593u) pioy 8T0Z 39e1day| INWDTd3Y|  30M10d| b1d
000°s8 = = - - 00058 dn¥did 0ST4 £T02 22eday| INWD1438|  3on0d| £1d
00058 - - = = 00058 uepas Jo3dadsayul 970z 22ejday| INWITdIY|  3o10d| ZTd
000°95 = - - Z | ooo'sz auciq Japuodsay eials ulojiun Aajes aliqnd M3N| 3010d| TTd
000°00€ 000°0S 00008 000°0S 000°0S 000°0S v | 00005 (1981n13) 34 3uawdinb3 331104 MIN 03 UORNGLIUC) M3N| 30110d| 0Td
- - - - - - sun3pueH wwe Janes 3js adcejday | AINVYHO 30N0d| 6d
- - - - - - Ainn Joadaaiaiul piog 910z 2eiday| INWDTdIM|  Forod| 8d
- - - - - - J4310|dx3 pio3 9T0Z 9oe|day| INWDTd3d| 3on0d| /d
- s - - - - - @deiano) 1u3 Joj Olpey SnoW| INWD1d3d|  30110d|  9d
< S| - - S| - - S| - Js3eaday olpey| INWD1d34|  3orod|  Sd

xxx a8ed
~xipuaddy 1dv¥d ONINYOM - ¥Z/€/0T



Submittals
By Department

(Without Backup Data)



FIEE‘“’ - Eneme

B8 Expanded service
[ New operation
B Increased safety

FORM B
CAPITAL PROJECT REQUEST FOR EQUIPMENT PURCHASE OR MAJOR RENTAL
Department & Activity Fire Department FY2030 Date Prepared 9/22/2023
‘{Contact Person David Bengtson-Fire Chief Phorie Number - 476-5658 '
1. Project Title & Reference No. 59, 2030 Engine 1 Replacement |4. Cost ‘
T ‘ PerUnit Total
2. Form of Acquisition (chieck appropriate) Purchase price
Purchase . or annual rental TS 2,313,061.00 2,313,061.00
3. Number of Units Requested: 1 Plus: Installation '
or other Costs S

5. Purpose of Expenditure (check appropnate) Less: Trade-in or

B8 Schedule replacement other discount S 17800.00

O3 Present equipment obsolete Net purchase cost

33" Replace worn-out equipment or annual rental S - 999700.00

I3 Reduce personnel time 6. Number of Similar ltems in Inventory 1

7. Estimated Use of Requested Item(s)

Months per year Estimated useful

[ Improve proceedures, records, etc. Weeks per year life in years
5a. Describe Alternatives Considered: Days per week 25
Continued use and routine maintnenancé Hours per day
8. Replaced Item(s) |

Prior Year's
ltem _ . Make Age Maint Costs | Breakdowns | Rental Costs

A. FD Pumper-2000 GPM-1000 Gal HME Silverfox 23 $40,523.22 | $ 59,006.31
B.
C.
D.
E.
9. Recommended Disposition of Replacement item(s)

[ Possible used by other agencies B8 Trade-in B8 sale
10, Sumitting Authority

Submitted by: David Bengtson Date:  9/22/2023
Position: Fire Chief

11, Reserved




From: David Bengtson dbengtson@mouitonboroughnh.gov IEE" &N 6 ,w
Subject: RE: Engine #1 ml
Date: October 15, 2024 at 9:31 AM
/\. To: Frederick Van Magness fvanmagness@gmail.com

Fred

All my personnel ase on in agreement that replacing Engine 1 sooner makes sense and
would save the Town a lot of money. | have reached out to Glenn Davis at Lakes Region Fire
Apparatus and preliminarily, an estimate would be about 1.3 million dollars, but we are trying
to get a more precise estimate based upon the slightly larger cab configuration. (Engine 3
has a smaller cab design to meet the length restrictions at the Moultonboro Neck Fire
Station.) | believe that we should move this forward to the BoS for discussion.

I spoke with Mike Kepple this morning about the pole barn, he will be calling his contact
about a revised price and construction costs. My own research has found estimated costs
from $30-$45/square foot ($72,000-$1 08,000) I do not know when he will get those figures.

David Bengtson
Fire Chief/Fire Warden/Emergency Management Director/Deputy Health Officer
Town of Moultonborough
P.O. Box 446
Moultonborough, NH 03254-0446
Office: 603-476-5658
Fax: 603-476-2738 .
N Email: dbengtson@mouItonboroughnh.gov

-----Original Message---—

From: Frederick Van Magness <fvanmagness@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 7:56 AM

To: David Bengtson <dbengtson@moultonboroughnh.gov>
Subject: Engine #1 -

Good morning Chief;

Just a quick follow-up to our CIPC meeting last week. Any further thoughts on the discussion

concerning replacing Engine #1 ? And are you all set with the $60K number for the pole
barn?

Do you need to come back to CIPC.....we meet tomorrow from 2-5pm with DPW, but we
could maybe have you come in late in the afternoon when DPW is finished if you think you
need to return. ‘

Thanks,
Fred

—~ CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
‘ attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




7/ FIRE

PoLe BAA

FORM A
TAL PROJECT REQUEST

Department & Acitivity _Fire Dept. - Pole B%t;n

Excluding Equipment
. Date Prepared _09/28/2022 .

Contact Person _David Bengtson

Phone Number_476-5658

1. Project Title:  Pole Barn Equipment Storage

2. Purpose of Project Request Form (Check One)
& Add a néw item to the program .

3. Department Priority : High

O Delete anitemina yeér already.a part the program

4. Location; At Public Safety complex out by the "Old
gravel parking lot

Ffre Station"” on ihe

O Modify a project already in the adopted' program

5.a. Decribg Alternatives Considered:
locations

Continued use of winter rental stora

5. Description: 50-foot x 35-foot, four ba y pole bam, no ‘slgb, {eanto style roof

ge of the fireboat, storage of equipment split between rﬁultiple

adequately address and respond to the varied types of re
the centralized location of equipment at the Public Safety
vehicle & trailer, snowmobile & trailer and winter storage

6. Justification & Useful Life: As the demand for Fire Dep

artment services has expanded, the department has acquired more equipment to
quest for assistance. To maximize operational efficiency and reduce response times,

Building necessitates an additional buildirig for storage of the hovercraft, Utiity terrain

of the fireboat. The building should have a 30-year useful life.

7. Cost & Recommended Sources of Financing
BUDGET FY TOTAL*
Program year FY _2026 _$60,000
Program year FY '
Program year FY
Program year FY
Program year FY
Program year FY
TOTAL SIX YEARS
After Sixth Year

If adjusted for inflation, indicate adjustment percentage here:

*Interest cost not included.

RECOMMENDED SOURCES OF FINANCING

8. Net Effects on Operating Costs (+/-) 9. Net Effect on Municipal Income (+/-) _
Direct Costs '
.personnei: 0 taxes 0
$ armount 0 other income ¢]
purchase of service 0 Subtotal 0
materials & supplies 0 gain from sale of
equipment purchases 0 replaceable assets o
utilities 0 Total
other ‘ 0_
Subtotal . () 0_- 10. Submitting Authority
' 4 David Bengtson
|indirect Operating Costs ' Submitted by Date
fringe benefits 0 Fire Chief 09/28/2022
: geheral admin. Costs 0 Position
other 0 '
Q, Subtotal () 0_ Signature
Total Operating Cost 0 11. Reserved
Debt Service (P&I) 0
Total Operating Cost 0




DPw Overview

Town of Mouitonborough
Public Works
P.0, Box 139, 68 Highway Garage Rd
Moultonboroiigh, NH 03254

To:  Capital Improvemerit Program Committee
Ce:  Dati Sassan, Town Plariner '
Re:  CIP Requests for FY 2026 ~ FY 2031

Date: Qctober 9, 2024
CIPC Members & Planner Sassan,

Please find attached the Public Works FY 2026-2031 Projects for CIPC (including equipment, amyal
roads program, projects, and. facilities). Listed below are modifications/deletions from previous CIP
requests which were submitted and managed under the: Public Works Department, These are detailed as
Fagilities Projects, DPW Projects, and DPW Equipment, :

FY 20262031 FACILITIES PROJECTS

FY2026 e
950,000 Highway Garage Maintenance Bays (Constrction Phase)
FY2025 Partiolly Punded via Warrans drticle 19 (300,000

Construetion of Highway Garage expansion including maintenance bays, track/equipment lean-to, and
town fleet vehicle/equipmient wash (self-contained/cloged loop).

FY2026
$82,000 Transfer Station Truck Scale'Replacement

The existing WMF Truck scale is used daily to welih i velticles catrying demolition debris and to

calculate and determine the démo disposal fees at the transfer station. The seale is inspected, calibrated,
and licensed annually, The scale indicator was replaced in 2013, The inspection completed in May
2018 indicated a remaining service life of about 10 years. In July 2020, the scale printer was replaced
and would be reused and calibrated to. the new umit, The useful life is approximately 30 years.

FY2026

- $50,000  DPW/HWY Winter Sand Shed Roof Replacement

The existing winter Sand shed roof hias déteriorated and hag begun to leak in a few locations, A drone

- video inspection showed signs of significant deteriorgtion along several areas of the roof. This shed

keeps our winter send and salt supply dry for use during the winter months. 1's tirme 1o bereplaced,
Useful life of 25+ years.

Page |



>

FY2026
$32,000 DPW/Fleet 10-Ton Vehicle Lift Replacement

The existing 12,000-pound (6-Ton) 2-post lift is used to service town vehicles from police, fire, and
public works. This unit is not wide enough for most of the vehicles that it is supposed to lift. The lifting
arms do not fit well under 1-ton units and are tight under the cruisers. Also, it is having a hard time
lifting vehicles close to its weight limit. The lift was inspected by AGT garage tool company for safety
on March 11,2024, the lift is worn and nearing replacement time, The new unit would have the

capability of lifting all vehicle from the PD cruisers to DPW RAM 5500s and F550 fire trucks safely due
to its _Iarger lifting capacity. -

¥Y2027 :
330,000 WMF Entrance Automatic Slide Gate

Remove existing bent/damaged gate and install new automatic slide gate with automatic opener,
wireless keypad, emergency access device, 7-day timer, and remote-control units.

FY 2026-2031 DPW PROJECTS

FY2026 |
$130,000 Columbarium and-Cremation Garden (Middle Neck Cemetery)
FY2025 Partially Funded via Warrant Article 19 ($100,000)

_MODIFI CATION: Build Cremation Garden with (2) 64-Niche Columbarium for cremation internments
in the Middle Neck Cemetery. Available space in our town cemeteries is reducing annually, with space
only available for purchase in Shannon Cemetery. With very limited real estate options to purchase for a

new cemetery, we are looking at implementing multiple options for burial space in our existing
cemeteries.

FY 2026-2031 DPW EQUIPMENT

FY2026
DPW Priority No.1:
$110,000 3500 1-Ton Platform Dump Body w/Plow & Sander (Trkitl1)
Replacement of: #11 2016 Ford F350 Platform Dump Body w/Plow & Sander

The DPW Fleet Pick-Up Series Trucks with plow & sander are utilized throughout the year in many
aspects of the department’s operations. During winter operations, these trucks are utilized for plowing,
sanding, and assisting with maintaining winter access on all the Town roads for eINEIgency access as
well as maintaining safe travel routes for school buses and the travelling public. These trucks are also
utilized for keeping school parking lots and town parking lots and facilities safe and clear during winter

storms. This truck, Truck #11, during spring/summer/fall operations is utilized for facilities, grounds,
beaches, and cemeteries.

Page |2



FY2026
DPW Priority No.2:
$150,000 9500 Platform Bucket Truck (Trki#20)
Replacement of: #20 2007 Ford F550 Platform Bucket Truck

Utilized for tree work across town as well as for any other aerial work such as the placement of flags
lights, banners, wreaths, etc, '

?

FY2031
$300,000 HWY Loader (Eq#14)
Replacement of #14 2015 CAT 926M Loader

FY2031
$200,000 19.5k GVW Dump with Plow, Wing & Sander (Trk#15)
Replacement of #15 2020 RAM 5500 Dump w/Plow, Wing & Sander

Page|3




Moultonborough Public Works - FY 26-31 Projects for CIPC - 10/9/2024
Please note thatALL costs are ESTIMATES. Actual schedule may vary from what's listed below due to changes in need
conditions, and pnorztres over time.
Year Capital Description Type of Project
Facilities
FY26 $ 950,000.00 | 2023 Highway Garage Maint. Bays (Construction} Building Expansion/Washbay
FY26 $  82,000.00 |Waste Management Facilty Truck Scale Replacement Replacement
-1FY28 $  50,000.00 |HWY Winter Sand Shed Roof Replacement Replacement
FY26 $ ___32,000.00 \DPW/Fleet 10-Ton Vehicle Lift Replacement Replacement
FY27 $  30,000.00 |WMF Entrance Automatic Sliding Gate - Replacement
Roads
FY26 $ 1,500,000.00 |Annual Road Program
FY27 $ 1,500,000.00 |Annual Road Program
FY28 $ 1,300,000.00 |Annual Road Program
FY29 $ 600,000.00 |Annual Road Program
FY30 $ 750,000.00 |Annual Road Program .
FY31 $ 1,100,000.00 |Annual Road Program
Projects .
FYZ6 $ 130,000.00 |2023 Columbarium & Cremation Garden (Middle Neck Cemetery) Cemetery Expansion .
Equipment _
FY26 | $ 110,000.00 |2026 3500 1-Ton Platform Dump Body w/ Plow& Sander (Trk#11) Replaces (#11) vehicle
FY26 L $ 150,000.00 |2026 5500 Platform Bucket Truck (Trk#20) Replaces {#20) vehicle
FY27 . $ _200,000.00 |2027 47K GVW Dump w/Plow, Wing & Sander {Trk#9) Replaces (#9) vehicle
FY28 $ 110,000.00 {2028 3500 1-Ton Utility Body w/ Plow & Sander (Trk#3) Replaces (#3) vehicle
, $ _100,000.00 }2028 1500 Crew Cab Utllity Body (Trk#19) Replaces (#19) vehicle
FY29 $ 15,000.00 2028 6-Ton Trailer (HWY Eq#41) Replaces (#41) equipment
' $ . 40,000.00 {2028 NITCO Forklift (WMF Eq#36) Replaces (#36) equipment
FY30 $ 110,000.00 {2029 3500 1-Ton Utility Bady w/Plow & Sander {Trk#1) Replaces (#1) vehicle
. $ 500,000,060 {2029 Motor Grader {EqH23) Replaces (#23) equipment
FY31 $ 300,000.00 |2030 HWY Loader (Eq#14) . Replaces (#14) equipment
$ 200,000.00 (2030 19.5K GVW Dump with Plow, Wing & Sander (Trk#15) Replaces (#15) vehicle

D:ADPW_Shared_Data\Capital Improvements\FY2026-FY2031 CIP\DPW FY2026-FY2031 CIP Forms Revised: 10/9/2024




BADS

FORM A

CAPITAL PROJECT REQUEST
Excluding Equipment
Department & Acltivity:  DPW {FY2026 - FY2031) - {Date Prepared: 10/7/2024

Contact Person: Chris Therault

Phone Number: 253-7445

1. Praject Title: Road Program 2. Purpose of Project Request Form {Check One)

"0 Add & new Item to the program

3. Department Priorty [ Delete an tem na year already a part the program

4. Location: TBD X Medify & project already in the adopted program

5, Description: Annual Road Program

5.a. Decribe Alternatives Considered: Continue patehing of unsafe or deterioted areas.

6. Justification & Useful Life: Roadway reconstruction and rehabilitation includes major repairs to the road surfaces,
base gravels, and drainage facilities, while asphalt presetvation extends the pavement life cycle of the rads that
are stifl in good condition. Roads are selected based on the Road Surface Management Study, an in-house
evaluation, and visual ihspection, The programmatic treatment cycle for each paved road is 5-6 years.

7. Cost & Recommended Sources of Financing

BUDGET FY TOTALX RECOMMENDED SQURCES OF FINANCING
Program year FY 2026 $1.500,000 .
Program year FY 2027 $1.500,000
Programyear FY 2028 $1,300,000
Program year FY 2029 $600,000 General Fund
Program year FY 2030 - $750,000 '
Program year FY 2031 1,100,000
TOTAL SIX YEARS $6,750,000
After Sixth Year $1.0MfYr,

if adjusted for inflation, indicate adjustment percentage here;
“Interest cost not Included,

8. Net Effects on Operating Costs (+/-) 9. Net Effect on Municipal Income (+/-)
Direct Costs

personnel: number taxes

.. $ amount other income

purchase of service Subtotal

materials & supplies gain from sale of

equipment purchases replaceable asssts

utilities Total 0

other

‘Subtotal (9 10. Submitting Authority

: Chris Theriault 107712024

Indirect Operating Costs Submitted by Date

fringe benefits DPW Director

general admin, Costs Position

other

Subtotal () - Signature

Total Gperating Cost 11. Reserved

Debt Service (P&I)

Total Operating Cost




¥ZOZ/L/0T 198png diD 920ZAd

BLZOLST $ weldold pecy 920CAd
4
geL'st  § AsuaBunuo) %¢
YSVIST §
o 50 SO juioL
%Z  LI9YT § 60 S Suijeas soe) 68997 Sujjeas yoesy
§€°€ SN [930]
%9T €TS'6€T S VYSET S WvsSdeqanyieydsy  069°/T VS 1aqqny yeydsy
620 SO [DIoL
%E  96¥CS S 00PE S Aeprenp/wiys ST Aepiang Jeydsy xyA J0H

NOILYAY3SIUd

&5°C SOl [P0]
%6L 906°L0TT § 7806 S oABd/wiepady ,8 00EET

% [EIOL 154 1505 FUETEENT ) VY. GES | ; . peEoy

Atewrwing wieiSoid peoy 920z Ad

co C | - C



nm mmm‘_mw \6\3 JiEt
comume,ﬁﬁ 30N 32 oL ey

S3ea.). soup

¥202/L107
QIASIAZY 1SV

P

Aiofoien yedey GRHONIOE el Sy 1834 - (jeasty)
; Sy Peo SWBH 1294 Mdg ]

BwWnoog Bupliopy Mdd - Jesp Ag __,mwwn dreday

C - c




zZ . siuRuRsRIpY Addveaxsgiieipaueday” IoqN\sIe0Y Ad SL0R\A S60Z\RIRG T PREyS  Mda\id

o :55@3%@5
IV hmﬁ:mgmﬂ.

NS Lmﬂé %ﬁmﬁ

Ko “EIBOIE I HIRMBIG G0N
sz :m:o..oaaozzos_s 2108 ybnosoquoyinop

PEOTLLIOT o
e juswnooq BUBUOM MdQ - 194 Ad [1e3eq Jiedey

C . C e



] A steries is reducing annually: with space only
ctoty: With vecy‘limxted real estate opions'to:purchasefor a new:
mulfi le opﬁons for burial space.in.our e)dsﬁng ceme F

. Progfam year FY 202 . ‘

-~ Program year FY 029 v o e Lo N
"TOTAL SIX YEARS ' - :

. Aftér Sixth Year

9. Net Effect o Minicipal Ineome (++)

" 1011072023

|Indirect Operating Costs -
fzfngebeneﬁts ]
generaladmm Costs w0 | Pos
. Subbotat () ’ :
Ao Total Operating Cost
@’_,; | DebtService (P&I) :
: -rota]opemﬁw S




From: Chris Theriault ctheriault@moultonboroughnh.gov &
Subject: RE: Added DPW information ‘
Date: October 18, 2024 at 3:01 PM
To: Frederick Van Magness fvanmagness@gmail.com

Fred,
1. Here is the link to the photos for the sand/salt shed roof:
https://app.companycam.com/g’aHeries/uaEDSDDf

2. Truck 11 backup quote from 2022 purchase of similar Truck #4:
Truck 20 Bucket Truck comparison quote

3. lwill need to research our work order files for more detail.

4. Cemeteries (as of 10/1 8/2024):
- "Shannon Cemetery has a total of 64 full burial plots (a combination of single and
double burial plots) and a total of 39 cremation only plots. ‘
* Middle Neck Cemetery has a total of 1 single burial plot and 4 cremation only plots

Chris Theriault
Director of Public Works
Town of Moultonborough
- P.O.Box 139
‘Moultonborough, NH 03254
Ph: 603-253-7445
ctheriault@moultonboroughnh.gov

This electronic mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, and/or otherwise protected from disclosure to anyone other than its intended
recipient(s). Any dissemination or use of this electronic mail or its contents (including any
attachments) by persons other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have

attachments) in its entirety.

————— Original Message----- ‘

From: Frederick Van Magness <fvanmagness@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 7:55 AM :

To: Chris Theriault <cth.eriault@moultonboroughnh.gov>

Subject: Added DPW information “

Chris, |
Just a few items for follow-up after yesterday’s meeting. -

1. You indicated you had a video of the Sand / Salt shed roof. Please forward that video or if
available, still pictures. :

2. Please provide backup quotations for the following:

- Truck 11 - 1 Ton Dump Truck



4. Location: Highway Garage

e ¢ o 0
DPw- FACie sy EXPANSIén
— _
FORM A
CAPITAL PROJECT REQUEST
Excluding Equipment

Department & Acifivity: DPW ( FY 2023, FY 2024)
Contact Person: Chris Theriault

1. Project Tite: FY23, £¥22

Prepared: 5/2/2019, Rev. 10/6/2022
- IPhone Number: 253-7445

~§ 2. Purpose of Project Request Form (Check One)

[ Add a new itern to the program

3. Department Priority [ Delete an items in a year already a part the program

‘ X Modify a project already in the adopted program

5.a. Decribe Altematives Considered: Continue.using as-is.
6. Justfication & Useful Life: Need additonal mantenance bays for mechanical repairs of all town equibment
including Police and Fire department fleets. Including a wash bay for cleaning of equipment due to corosive nature
of the winiter operafions. Need for renovations and upgrades to electricalimechanical systems.
7. Cost & Recommended Sources of Financing
BUDGET FY. .TOTAL* RECOMMENDED SOURCES OF FINANCING
Program year FY - 2021 $0
Program year FY 2022 $0
Program year FY 2023 2024  g20,000
S~ Program year FY 2024 General Fund
h Program year FY 2025
Prograin year FY . 2026 (’)M
TOTAL SIX YEARS $1.270,000 P(gh
After Sixth Year W /
It adjusted for inflation, indicate adjustment percentage here: @ s eyll
. [*Interest cost not inclided. : Q “
18. Net Effects on Operafing Costs (+/-) 3 9. Net Effect on Municipal Income (+/-)
Direct Costs .
personnel: number taxes
' $ amount other income
purchase of service Subtotal
materials & supplies gain from sale of
equipment purchases replaceable assets :
utilities Total 1]
other B
Subtotal () 10. Submitting Authority
Chris Theriauit - 10/6/2022
Indirect Operating Costs Submitted by . Date
fringe benefits DPW Direcjam ‘ e
general admin. Costs Posiﬁon(‘-‘*"‘( Jé/ L
other .y
Subtotal () - Signature 4 ‘
Total Operating Cost 11. Reserved. '
Qy _ Debt Service (P&)
? Total Operating Gost 0




CAPITAL PROJECT REQUEST
Excluding Equipment

Department & Acitivity: DPW (FY 2026)

Prepared: 10/14/2021; Rev. 10/8/2024

Contact Person: Chiris Theriault

1. Project Title: FY26 WMF Truck Scale Replacement
3. Department Priority

4, Location: Transfer Statlon

Phone Number: 263-7445
2. Purpose of Project Request Form {Check One)

[ Add a new item to the program
[ Delete an ltem In a year already 4 part the program
X Modify a project already In the adopted program

8, Description: Waste Management Facility Truck Scale Replacement

5.a. Decribe Aftematives Considered; Continue using.

6. Justification & Useful Life: The existing WMF Truck scale is used daily to weigh in vehicles carrying demalition
debris and to calculate and determine the demo disposal fees at the transfer station. The scale is inspected,
calibrated, and licensed annually. The scale indlcator was replaced in 2013. The inspection completed in May
2018 indicated a remaining seivice life of about 10 years. In July 2020, the scale printer was replaced and would
be reused and calibrated to the new unit. The useful life is approximately 30 years.

7. Cost & Recommended Sources of Financing

BUDGET FY TOTAL®

Program year FY 2028 $0
Program year FY 2024 30
Program year FY 2025 $0
Program year FY 2026 $82.000 '
Program year FY 2027 $0
Program year FY 202 $0

TOTAL SIX YEARS $82.000
After Sixth Year

if adjusted for infiation, indicate adjustment percentage here:
*Interest cost not Included. i

RECOMMENDED SOURCES OF FINANCING

Municipal Bullding
Capital Reserve Fund

8%

8. Net Effects on Ope}'ating Costs (+/-)

9. Net Effect on Municipal Income {+/-)

Direst Costs

personnet: number taxes

$ amount otherincome

purchase of service Subtotal

materials & supplies gain from sale of

equipment purchases replaceable assets

utllities Total 0

othér

Subtotal () 10, Submitting Authority

Chris Theriault 10/8/2024

Indirect Operating Costs Submitted by Date

fringe benefits DPW Director

general admin, Costs Position

other

Subtotal () Signature

Total Operating Cost 11. Reserved

Debt Service (P&!)

Total Operating Cost - G




DP /= Dump (rx D)

FORMB

CAP[TAL PROJECT REQUEST FOR EQUlPMENT PURCHASE OR MAJOR RENTAL
Department & ActMty DPW (FY 2026) Date Prepared 7/31/2020, Revised 10/10/2023
Contact Person Chris Theriault Phone Number 253-7445 ’
1. Project Title & Reference No: 3500 4)4 Platform Dump, Plow, Sander 4. Cost - "~ PerUnit “Total
2, Form of Acquisition {check appropﬁate) Purchase price or
Purchase ' * annual rental § 110,000 110,000
3, Numberof Units Requested : Plus: Installation or
other costs $
5. Purpose of Expenditure {check appropriate} : Less: Trade-in or other ;
X [ Schedute replacement . discount - $ 7,000 7,000
3 Present equipment obsolete Net purchase cost or
[J Replace worn-outequipment " |annual rental $ 103,000
[ Reduce personnel time . {6, Number of Similar Rems in lnventofy 0
73 Expanded service )
£ New operation ' " |7. Estimated Use of Requested ltem{s) .
3 Increased safety : 12 Months peryear - Estimated useful
3 tmprove proceedures, records, etc.’ Weeks per year life in years
5a, Describe Alternatives Considered: Days per week 10
{Lease _ Hours per day :
8. Replaced ftem(s)
Prior Year's .
ltem )  Make Age | Maint Costs Breakdowns | Rental Costs
A, F350 4X4 Platform Dump Body . Ford {#11) 2016 on file n/a
B. ' : , - .
C.
1D,
E.
9, Recommended Disposlition of Replacement ltem(s)
) Possible used by other agencles XE} Tradedn . 3 Sale
10. Submittlng Autho_tity . : ) i
' Submitted by: Chris Theriautt . ) Date:  10/10/2023]
Position: DPW Director
11. Reserved




42869 (AP’ 15 2388
. D

4

o Jufon 10 Bafostnt

EXTownPlety Siest bnvestory- Yost of Wiaie

SN

Track#. 13 ahrinegnacaitost

Todefzes



Dew -

( T&A Ze) .

' FORM B
CAPITAL PROJECT REQUEST FOR EQUIPMENT PURCHASE OR MAJORRENTAL
Department & Activity DPW (FY 2026) Date Prepared 10/7/2024
Contact Person Chris Theriault - Phone Number 253-7445 -
1. Project Title & Reference No: 5500 Platform Bucket Truck 4. Cost Per Unit Total
|2, Form of Acquisition {check appropriate) - Purchase price or
Purchase annual rental $ 150,000 150,000
3. Number of Units Requested Plus: Installation or
. ‘ other costs $
5. Purpose of Expenditure. {check appropriate) Less: Trade-In or other
X [3 Sthedule replacement discount $ 7,000 7,000
[ Present equipment obsolete Net purchase cost or
[ Replace worn-out equipment annual rental $ 143,000
[ Reduce personnel time 6. Number of Similar ltems in Inventory 0
[3 Expanded service '
[ New operation 7. Estimated Use of Requested ltem(s)
[3 Increased safety 12 Months per year Estimated useful
[J tmprove proceedures, records, etc. Weeks peryear life in years
Sa. Describe Alternatives Considered: - Days per week 18
Hours per day
8. Replaced ltem(s)
Prior Year's
_ . ltem Make Age | Maint Costs Breakdowns | Rental Costs
A. F550 Bucket Truck Ford {#20) 2007 on file - nfa
B. '
C.
D,
B
9. Recommended Disposition of Replacement ltem(s) )
3 Possible used by other agencies X, Trade-in 3 sale
10. Submitting Authority
; ' Submitted by: Chris Theriault Date: 10/7/2024
Position: DPW Director )
11. Reserved




Date

R

ZAToln RE\Flett InvEmtSry- Cost of Mairit

10/9/2023



DPu-

FORM A
CAPITAL PROJECT REQUEST
Excluding Equipment

Department & Acitivity: DPW (FY 2026} Prepared: 10/8/2024
Contact Person: Chiis Theriault ' Phone Number: 253-7445

1. Project Title: FY26 HWY Winter Sand Shed Roof 2. Purpose of Project Request Form (Check One)
Replacement -

X Add a new Item to the program
9. Dapariment Pnonty. O Delete anitem ina year already a part the program

4. Location: DPW Garage . 3 Modify a project already in the adopted program

5. Description: DPW/HWY Garage Winter Sand Shed Roof Replacement

5.a. Decribe A!tematives Considered: Continue using.

6. Justification & Useful Life; The existing winter sand shed roof has deterioted and has begun to leak in a few
locations. A drone video inspection showed signs of significant deterioration along several areas of the roof, This

shed keeps our winter sand and salt supply dry for use during the winter months. Its time to be replaced. Useful
life of 25+ years.

7. Cost & Recommended Sources of Financing

BUDGET FY TOTAL* RECOMMENDED SOURCES OF FINANCING
Program year FY 2026 $32,000
Program year FY 2027 $0
Program year FY 2028 $0 Municipal Building
Program year FY 2029 $0 Capital Reserve Fund
Program year FY 2030 $0 ‘ _ ) A
Program year FY 2031 $0 _ 4 9 k S“‘ @‘&
“TOTAL SIX YEARS $32,000 4 -
After Sixth Year ,
It adjusted for inflation, indicate adjustment percentage here: 3%
*Interest cost not Included. .
8. Net Effects on Operating Costs (+/-) 8. Net Effect on Municipal income (+/9
Direct Costs
personnet: number taxes
$ amount ' other income
purchase of service o | Subtotal
materials & supplies gain from sale of
equipment purchases ) replaceable assets
utilities . _ Total G
- other '
' Subtotal () __|10. Submitting Authority
' ‘ Chris Theriault 10/8/2024
Indirect Operating Costs Submitted by .Date
fringe benefits DPW Director
general admin. Costs Position
other
Subtotal () |_Signature
. Total Operating Cost - 11. Reserved
Debt Service (P&I) "
Total Operating Cost - 0




DPW@ Mﬁﬁ\f"ﬁ 4 .

FORM A
CAPITAL PROJECT REQUEST
Excluding Equipment

Depariment & Acttivity: DPW (FY 2026) Prepared: 09/27/2024

Contact Person: Chris Theriault Phone Number: 253-7445

1. Project Title: FY26 DPW/FLEET 10-Ton Lift 2. Purpose of Project Request Fom (Check One)

X Add a new ftem 10 the program

3. Depariment Priorfty [ Delete an item in a year already a part the program

4. Location: DPW Garage 3 Modify a project already in the adopted program

5. Description: DPW/FLEET 20,0001b {10-Ton) Two-Post Vehlcle Lift Replacement

5.a. Decribe Alternatives Considered: Continue using.

6. Justification & Useful Life; The existing 12,000-pound (6-Ton) 2-post ift is used to service fown vehicles from
police, fire, and public works. This unit is not wide enough for most of the vehicles that it Is supposed to lift, The
lifting arms do not fit well under 1-ton units and are tight under the cruisers. Also, itis having a hard time lifting
vehicles close to its weight limit. The lift was inspected by AGT garage tool company for safety in March 11,2024,
the lift is wom and nearing replacement time. The new unit would have the capabiity of lifting alf vehicle from the
PD crulsers to DPW RAM 5500s and F550 fire frucks safely due fo its larger lifting. capacity.

7. Cost & Recommended Sources of Financing

BUDGET FY JOTAL* RECOMMENDED SOURCES OF FINANCING

Program year FY 2026 2.000
Program year FY 2027 30
Program year FY 2028 $0 ‘Municipal Building
Program year FY 2028 $0 Capital Reserve Fund
Program year FY 2030 $0 :
Program year FY 2031 $0

TOTAL SIX YEARS $32.000
After Sixth Year

if adjusted for inftation, indicate adjustment percentage here: 3%
“Interest cost not included,

8. Net Effects on Operating Costs (+/-) 9. Net Effect on Municipat Income (+/-) *
Direct Costs '
personnel; number taxes
$ amount other income
 purchase of service _ Subtotal
materials & supplles : gain from'sale of
equ[pment pum!;ases replaceable assets
utilities ) Total 0
other
Subtotal () 10. Submitting Authority
Chris Theriautt 912712024
Indirect Operating Costs Submitted by _ Date
fringe benefits DPW Director
general admin. Costs Position
other
Subtotal () Signature
Total Operating Cost 11 Reserved
" Debt Service (P&1)
Total Operating Cost 0




FORM B

CAPITAL PROJECT REQUEST FOR EQUIPMENT PURCHASE OR MAJOR RENTAL -

&/ .

roepartment & Activity Police Department FY 2026 |Date Prepared 10/6/24
Contact Person Chief Peter W. Beede, Jr. Phone Number 603-476-2400
. I I :
Project Title:iGrarer . 4, Cost _ _
2. Form of Acquisition (check appropriate) Purchase price
Purchase l orannualrental - § 50,000.00 100,000.00 .
Two (2)
Plus: Installation )
i —— 1 ; l or other costs S 35,000.00 70,000.00
5. Purpose of Expenditure {check appropriate) |Less: Trade-in or
XX [1 |Schedule replacement other discount S
XXn Present equipment obsolete Net purchase cost
XX]_‘_]’ Replace worn-out equipment or annual rental S #85:000: F705000:00
a Reduce personne’ ﬁme G- Number Oerim"al" ltemS in |nveht0fy 9
[ |Expanded service : .
[] {New operation 7. Estimated Use of Requested ltem(s)
XX =g lincreased safety 12 IMonths peryear Estimated useful
[ {Improve procedures, records, etc. 52 Weeks per year life in years
5a. Describe Alternatives Considered: ! f 7 Days per week 5-7 Years
' 24 Hours per day '
f i f ) }
__ Replaced Item(s)
j i , Prior Year's
. ltem Make Age Maint Costs Breakdowns | Rental Costs
2018 Ford Police Interceptor Utility (Car 181) Ford 6 $5,400.00
2018 Ford Police Intercéptor.Utility (Car 182) Ford 6 $5,200.00
. i i i i
9. Recommended Disposition of Replacement Item(s) _
D Possible used by other agencies XX ﬁ Trade-in ﬁ Sale
10. Submitting Authority '
' Submitted by: Deter W. Beede, Jr. Date:l  '10/6/24
Position: Chief of Police
i E ! 1
11. Reserved v




- .B@@ﬁ@é’
FORM B
CAPITAL PROJECT REQUEST FOR EQUIPMENT PURCHASE OR MAJOR RENTAL
"oepartment & Activity Police Department FY 2026 |Date Prepared 10/6/24 -
Contact Person Chief Peter W, Beede, Jr. Phone Number 603-476-2400
Proje& Title: PP 5% 4, Cost

¢ Per Upi

2. Form of Acquisition (check appropriate)

& Tota

Purchase price _
Purchase l or annual rental $ .00 80,187.00
‘One (1)

Plus: Installation

or other costs S

; 1 1 ' 7
5. Purpose of Expenditure {check appropriate)

-|Less: Trade-in or -

|

Schedule replacement

other discount S

[ |

Present equipment obsolete

Net purchase cost

Replace worn-out equipment

im] or annual rental $ BUAS
.Xxﬂ Reduce personnel time 6. Number of Similar ltems in inve tory 0
XX ] |Expanded service
XX [ |New operation 7. Estimated Use of Requested Item(s)
XX EI Increased safety 12 Months per year Estimated useful
1 i improve procedures, records, etc. 52 Weeks per year life in years
5a. Describe Alternatives Considered; | ! 7 Days per week 2 years
: 24 Hours per day
i I i
Q___/ Replaced item(s)
f ; ' Prior Year's
Item Make Age Maint Costs Breakdowns | Rental Costs
i ] ] e 1
9. Recommended Disposition of Replacement Item(s)
D Possible used by other agencies Trade-in l_' Sale
‘ T T
10. Submitting Authority

Submitted

by:

Peter . Beede, Jr.

Date:

Position:

Chief of Police

10/6/24

i i

C

11. Reserved.




Drone Suppliers:

We looked at two companies who currently offer Law Enforcement drones with the
capabilities we are interested in made in America. Both companies offer like capabilities, in
night vision, deployment of devices (l.e. life vests) and time on target/loiter time.

Costanalysis:

_ BRINC offered a drone package which included one drone, training, and
mamtenance for apprOXImately 80k for three years, with a new drone issued every 2 years.
However, at the end of the contract to continue maintenance of the drone, the contract
needs to be renewed for the same price. | v 76 + Z ¥ Mgt

g

Uniform Sierra offers one drone for approximately $26“;’6f)0 and a maintenance
contract of $4,000 per year to maintain the drone. The drone and its onboard capabilities
are guaranteed for five years. After five years it is not guaranteed the software will still be up
to date, however the drone will still'"operate in the last configuration based on our
maintenance contract

We found Uniform Sierra to be more compatible with our needs.

Applicable Law:

Congress through National Defense Authorization Act language discontinued the
use of all Chinese manufactured drones by agencies in the U.S.

A bill has been passed by the house and senate to outlaw the use of all Chinese
manufactured drones or drone parts in the U.S. by any federal, state, or municipal
government entity.

The penalties for violating this is forfeiture of grants issued by Federal 6r State
agencies andfines.

The State of NH currently only has one RSA applicable to drones in that no person
can surveil anyone with a drone who is hunting, fishing or trapplng or on their private
property for the purposes of gaining information about that person. Currently there are two
bills making their way through the legislative branch which will put further restrictions on
drone use in the state. Our policies for use will mirror this language as federal law has
already enacted most of this language. Other PDs in the state have put this into their
policies. (I have attached the language to this email)



Compliance with Federal Law:

BRINC could not provide a guarantee of compliance with the federal law and could
not guarantee long term compliance. (Based on my research it appears their camera
system is manufactured with Chinese sourced parts).

- Uniform Sierra issues a letter approved by DOJ that their drone is fully comvpatible
with federal law and can be further modified with software depending on other laws
- passed. This also includes FAA Requirements and identification of the drone.

Calls for sérvice:

e Search fbr:missing person earlier this year on Lee Rd
e Deployment of a life vest to individuals who fell through the ice
e Search for suspect who ran into wooded area

Response time:

Based on mapping by each company, and strategic launch sites, the drone can be
on station in most areas of town, performing search and rescue functions within 2 minutes
or less.

As an example, if an individual was drowning in Braun Bay, we could launch the
drone from the PD with a life vest and drop a life vest to that person in 2:30 minutes or less
depending on deployment time.

Grant programs:

Currently there are no applicable grant programs for the purchase of a drone,
however there are grants for things like training, and NARCAN deployment. We could likely
gain some money thro